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Summary of Assistance of Counsel Requested:

Legally confirm:

1. EoP Applicants as ICC Private Prosecution Applicants. If confirmed.

2. PM Netanyahu & Mossad consent as EoP Axis Coercion. If confirmed.

3. EoP Axis Officials Heads of State confirm their intent to act as EoP Axis.
If confirmed:

4. EoP Axis Officials confirm EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

Orders to NSA, FSB, NATO & People’s Liberation Army of China; in the
event coercion of any ICC respondents is considered necessary.

ICC Filing of:
5. EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; or
6. EoP PoW & GMACCC —v— Cop21 Min of Environment Signatories; based
upon EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al ‘crimes of
aggression’ and ‘EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving
Recommendation to Political Parties’.



From: Lara Johnstone | To: John Echohawk: Native American Rights Fund

CC: IIPFCC: International Indigenous Peoples Forum on Climate Change:

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 9:15 PM | Monday, December 21, 2015 1:07 PM

Subject: John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Request

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 9:15 PM

To: 'John Echohawk'; '"NARFE'; 'Mathew Campbell'; 'Joel Williams'; 'Chrissy Johnson Dieck’; 'S Moore'; 'Kim
Gottschalk'; 'Morgan'; 'David Gover'; 'Mathew Newman'; 'Erin Dougherty Lynch'

Cc: 'CI: Conservation International: Johnson Cerda'; 'FPP: Forest Peoples Programme: Francesco
Martone'; 'Chad: AFPAT: Association des Femmes Peules Autochtones du Tchad: Hindou Oumarou
Ibrahim'; 'Kenya: MPIDO: Mainyoito Pastoralists Integrated Development Organization: Joseph Ole
Simel'; 'Anne Samante'; 'Elijah Toirai'; 'ILEPA: Indigenous Livelihoods Enhancement Partners: Kimaren
Ole Riamit'; 'Tanzania: CORDS: Community Research and Development Services'; 'Saami Council -
Samiraddi: Jannie Staffansson'; 'Aile Javo'; 'ICC: Inuit Circumpolar Council: Margaret Crump'; 'Phillipines:
Tebtebba Foundation: Grace Balawag'; 'AIPP: Asia Indigenous Peoples Pact: Joan Carling'; 'Lakpa Nuri
Sherpa'; 'Raymond De Chavez'; 'El Salvador: CICA: Consejo Indigena de Centro América: Jesus Amadeo
Martinez Guzman'; 'COICA: Coordinator of Indigenous Organizations of the Amazon River Basin: Jorge
Furagaro'; 'FIAY: Foro Indigena de Abya Yala: Benito Calixto Guzman'; 'Guatemala: Asociacion
Ak'Tenamit: Dolores Cabnal'; 'IITC: International Indian Treaty Council: Andrea Carmen'; 'Roberto
Borrero'; 'Northwest Territories' representative for the Assembly of First Nations: Dene National Chief: Bill
Erasmus'; 'New Zealand: Nga Tirairaka o Ngati Hine: Beth Tui Shortland'; 'Te Anau Tuiono'; 'Papua New
Guinea: Porgera Alliance: Jethro Tulin'; 'Russia: CSIPN: Centre for the Support of the Indigenous Peoples
of the North: Rodion Sulyandziga'; 'Natalia Leongardt - Hatanbs J1'; 'Dmitry Berezhkov'; 'Siberia Far East:
RAIPON Ru55|an Assoaahon of Indlgenous Peoples of the North: Victoria Sharakhmatova' | ‘Astan-and
/s, 'Japanese American Citizens League'; 'Larry Oda';
'Organlzatlon of Chinese Amerlcans G|nny Gong ; 'HIspanas Organized for Political Equality: Elmy
Bermejo'; 'Mexican American Legal Defense: John Trasvina'; 'National Counsel of La Raza: Janet
Marguia'; 'League of Latin American Citizens: Brent Wilkes'; 'Center for Immigration Studies'; 'Center for
Social Advocacy: Rusel Dehnel'; 'National Network for Immigrant and Refugee Rights: Catherine
Tactaquin'; 'Congressional Black Caucus: Elsie Scott'; 'National Counsel of Negro Women: Dorothy
Height'; 'National Urban League: Mark Morial'; 'Rainbow Push Coalition'; 'Equal Rights Advocates: Irma
Herrera'; 'Feminist Majority: Eleanor Smeal'; 'Independent Women S Forum Mlchele Bernard'
'International Center for Research on Women: Geeta Rao Gupta'; '# ey
Mieheleteber'; 'National Organization for Women: KimGandy'; 'National Partnership for Women and
Families'; 'National Fatherhood Initiative: Roland Warren'; '100 Black Men of America Inc'

Subject: John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Request

John Echohawk

Native American Rights Fund

1506 Broadway

Boulder, CO 80302

Tel: (303) 447-8760 | Fax: (303) 443-7776

John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org); RE axfore); Mathew Campbell
(mcampbell@narf.org); Joel Williams (Wllhams@narf org) Chmssy Johnson Dieck
(cjohnson@narf.org); S Moore (smoore@narf.org); Kim Gottschalk (jeronimo@narf.org); Morgan
(morgan@narf.org); David Gover (dgover@narf.org); Mathew Newman (mnewman@narf.org);
Erin Dougherty Lynch (dougherty@narf.org)
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CC: IIPFCC: International Indigenous Peoples Forum on Climate Change:

Global: CI: Conservation International: Johnson Cerda (jcerda@conservation.org); FPP: Forest
Peoples Programme: Francesco Martone (francescomartonel@gmail.com); Africa: Chad: AFPAT:
Association des Femmes Peules Autochtones du Tchad: Hindou Oumarou Ibrahim
(hindououmar@gmail.com); Kenya: MPIDO: Mainyoito Pastoralists Integrated Development
Organization: Joseph Ole Simel (jolesimel2002@yahoo.co.uk); Anne Samante
(anne.samante@mpido.org); Elijah Toirai (elijah.toirai@mpido.org); ILEPA: Indigenous
Livelihoods Enhancement Partners: Kimaren Ole Riamit (kimaren@yahoo.com); Tanzania:
CORDS: Community Research and Development Services (olesanago@yahoo.com); Arctic: Saami
Council - Sdmirdddi: Jannie Staffansson (jannie.staffansson@biegga.com); Aile Javo
(aile.javo@saamicouncil.net); ICC: Inuit Circumpolar Council: Margaret Crump
(mcrump@inuitcircumpolar.com); Asia: Phillipines: Tebtebba Foundation: Grace Balawag
(grace@tebtebba.org); AIPP: Asia Indigenous Peoples Pact: Joan Carling (joan@aippnet.org);
Lakpa Nuri Sherpa (nuri@aippnet.org); Raymond De Chavez (raymond@tebtebba.org); Latin
America and the Caribbean: El Salvador: CICA: Consejo Indigena de Centro América: Jesus
Amadeo Martinez Guzman (amadeomg@yahoo.com); COICA: Coordinator of Indigenous
Organizations of the Amazon River Basin: Jorge Furagaro (jfuragaro@gmail.com); FIAY: Foro
Indigena de Abya Yala: Benito Calixto Guzman (benitocalixto@coordinadoracaoi.org);
Guatemala: Asociacion Ak’Tenamit: Dolores Cabnal (lola@aktenamit.org); North America: IITC:
International Indian Treaty Council: Andrea Carmen (andrea@treatycouncil.org); Roberto
Borrero (roberto@treatycouncil.org); Northwest Territories' representative for the Assembly of
First Nations: Dene National Chief: Bill Erasmus (berasmus@afn.ca); Pacific: New Zealand:
Nga Tirairaka o Ngati Hine: Beth Tui Shortland (tui@repoconsultancy.maori.nz); Te Anau
Tuiono (teanau.tuiono@gmail.com); Papua New Guinea: Porgera Alliance: Jethro Tulin
(etulin@gmail.com); Russia and Eastern Europe: Russia: CSIPN: Centre for the Support of the
Indigenous Peoples of the North: Rodion Sulyandziga (rodion@csipn.ru); Natalia Leongardt -
Haranesa JI (nataleo033@gmail.com); Dmitry Berezhkov (arctic.consult@yahoo.com); Siberia Far
East: RATPON: Russian Association of Indigenous Peoples of the North: Victoria
Sharakhmatova (shark@mail.iks.ru)

Japanese Amerlcan Cltlzens League (Jacl@Jacl org) Larry Oda (Pre51dent@3acl org)
Organization of Chinese Americans: Ginny Gong (oca@ocanational.org); HIspanas Organized for
Political Equality: Elmy Bermejo (latinas@latinas.org); Mexican American Legal Defense: John
Trasvina (info@maldef.org); National Counsel of La Raza: Janet Marguia (comments@nclr.org);
League of Latin American Citizens: Brent Wilkes (bwilkes@lulac.org); Center for Immigration
Studies (center@cis.org); Center for Social Advocacy: Rusel Dehnel (info@c4sa.org); National
Network for Immigrant and Refugee Rights: Catherine Tactaquin (nnirr@nnirr.org);
Congressional Black Caucus: Elsie Scott (info@cbcfinc.org); National Counsel of Negro Women:
Dorothy Height (ncnwinfo@ncnw.org); National Urban League: Mark Morial (info@nul.org);
Rainbow Push Coalition (info@rainbowpush.org); Equal Rights Advocates: Irma Herrera
(info@equalrights.org); Feminist Majority: Eleanor Smeal (femmaj@feminist.org); Independent
Women's Forum: Michele Bernard (1nfo@1wf org) Internatlonal Center for Research on Women:
Geeta Rao Gupta (1nfo@1crw org); Nat %% a3 L - Miel <t
———————— a@pay-equalitore); National Organlzatlon for Women KlmGandy (now@now org);
Natlonal Partnership for Women and Families (info@nationalpartnership.org); National
Fatherhood Initiative: Roland Warren (info@fatherhood.org); 100 Black Men of America Inc
(info@100bmoa.org)

Mr. Echohawk
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John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel
Request

I am writing to various judges, attorneys and/or paralegals who appear cognitively capable of
outside mainstream normal legal thinking, research and advocacy; to assist the lead counsel in
an Ecology of Peace private prosecution application to the International Criminal Court.

A short summary of all attorneys contacted to request assistance of counsel and all
correspondence to them, including this one; is available at: EoP ICC complaint: Request for
Assistance of Counsel [PDF].

If Judge James Gray agrees to the invitation submitted to him; it has been my suggestion that
he be lead counsel who can represent mainstream military and peace principles and experience;
but also ‘outside the mainstream normal box’ legal thinking and advocacy.

Summary of Assistance of Counsel Requested:

The purpose of the private prosecution complaint to the International Criminal Court is to
implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that requires all the world’s
citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits. The complaint shall
charge the breeding and/or consumption scarcity combatants with ‘Crimes of Aggression Acts of
War’ for their breeding/consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits; and shall require
the respondents to cooperate; to nonviolently de-industrialize and reduce consumption and
procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits; through specific actions requested of them.

The Assistance of Counsel shall have to legally confirm:

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
4. EoP Axis Officials confirm EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Orders to NSA,

FSB, NATO & People’s Liberation Army of China; in the event coercion of any ICC
non-cooperative respondents is considered necessary.

ICC Filing of:
5. EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; or
6. EoP PoW & GMACCC —v— Cop21 Min of Environment Signatories; based upon EoP
PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al ‘crimes of aggression’ and
‘EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation to Political
Parties’.

I am only a paralegal who has been acting as a pro-bono pro se applicant and pro bono clerk for
other applicants who have been acting as plausible deniable pro-bono applicants along with
another set of plausible deniable observers; and the aforementioned summary is simply my
suggestions not only to any formal assistance of counsel or lead counsel attorney; but also to
applicants and observers.

I shall deal with each point in a bit more detail:
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1. Legally confirm EoP Applicants as ICC Private Prosecution Applicants.

Short summary biographies of the applicants and observers is available at EoP Axis Applicants
[PDF].

The pro bono applicants are: Nanette Derenzi: former US Navy Judge Advocate General,;
Dennis McGinn: Assistant Secretary of the Navy: Energy, Installations & Environment;
Timothy McVeigh: OKC bomber currently employed at NSA; Erik Prince: Former Founder of
Blackwater; Vladimir Putin: President of Russia; David Petraeus: Former CIA Director; Stan
McChrystal: McChrystal Group; Ray O’Dierno: Former US Army Chief of Staff; John
Mulholland: current CIA Pentagon liaison.

The pro bono observers have been: Jay Bybee: Judge at United States Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit; David Coombs: Bradley Manning attorney; Zbigniew Brzezinski: former advisor
to President Carter; Generals: Dana Pittard; Herbert Raymond McMaster, George Flynn and
James Mattis; John W. Whitehead: Constitutional Attorney; Donald Rumsfeld: Former Sec of
Defence; Supreme Court Justices via Dod: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London; Grand Lodge
of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada: Pashtun Pakistan citizen and the Principal at
DRC 2: a Pakistan Army Taliban De-Radicalisation Centre at Bara.

Re: plausible deniable applicants and observers:

According to my observation two of the applicants could be considered plausible deniable
committed to the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. They
are Timothy McVeigh and Vladimir Putin.

I imagine Timothy McVeigh shall remain plausible deniable until Pres Bush and/or Governor
Gray Davis legally confirms his 11 June 2001 faked execution. Those negotiations can be found
in: Ecology of Peace culture correspondence regarding the Oklahoma City Bombing and the faked
execution of Timothy James McVeigh [PDF]. I imagine Vladimir Putin shall remain plausible
deniable until (i) the issue of McVeigh’s faked execution is resolved; and/or (ii) Israel ICC
coercion issues are confirmed; although I could be wrong on both those counts; and President
Putin may be willing to discard his plausible deniability based upon the same grounds as the
plausible deniable working hypothesis enquiry applicants. One thing I have little doubt about
is his level of EoP commitment.

The other applicants I would classify as closer to plausible deniable working hypothesis enquiry;
some closer to committed and others closer to enquiry; where exactly on that scale they would
fall; T don’t know. I imagine they would tilt closer to committed with a qualified counsel on
board; particularly one who could not only represent both military and peace principles; but also
‘outside the mainstream normal box’ legal principles; such as Judge James Gray.

2. Confirm PM Netanyahu & Mossad consent as EoP Axis Coercion:

Original basis for recommendation of Mossad / Shinbet as EoP Axis Coercion; which has been
shared with PM Netanyahu; include among others: Israel’s Shin Bet Generals call for peace.
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3. Confirm EoP Axis Officials Heads of State confirm their intent to act as EoP Axis.

Basis for recommendation of EoP Axis include among others; which has been shared with EoP
Axis authorities; include among others: Real News: Paul Jay’s Reality Asserts Itself: Who
Makes US Foreign Policy interview of Lawrence Wilkerson; particularly the predatory
capitalism part; which deals with the necessity of the great powers cooperating to implement a
new economic order; to address the massive impending planetary social conflict problems
resulting from climate change, peak food, peak water, peak oil, etc.

4. Confirm EoP Axis Officials Military Necessity Evacuation Orders to NSA, FSB,
NATO & People’s Liberation Army of China; in the event coercion of any ICC
respondents is considered necessary.

The EoP Axis Lotto Coercion option, basically recognizes that as in Star Trek; we are all to
blame; some more than others; but very few can consider themselves ecologically innocent in
terms of having procreated and/or consumed below ecological carrying capacity limits.
Recognizing this reality; our ICC complaint application must include a coercion option targeting
any and all respondents who refuse to cooperate or provide honourably justified reasons for
their refusal to cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract as
per Ecology of Peace reality facts.

Ecology of Peace Reality Facts: (a) Earth is not flat; (b) Earth renewable and non-renewable
resources are finite; (¢) When humans breed or consume above ecological carrying capacity
limits, it results in resource conflict; (d) To sustainably protect and conserve natural resources
in accordance to local and national carrying capacity limits; and restrict national and
international inter-cultural, racial and religious resource war conflict; humans must reform
and/or abolish the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract; and cooperate to
implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that restricts all the worlds
citizens, from all races, religions and classes; to breed and consume below ecological carrying
capacity limits.

All EoP Axis documents can be found at EoP Axis. The most recent EoP Axis Lotto Draft [PDF].
Some excerpts:

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto pool consists of nation states starting with 25
nations with highest scarcity combatant footprints. Each lotto draw will select two nation
states. The two lotto Nation states shall have half of selected Scarcity Combatants — Lawyers,
Mental Health, Organized Religion, Charity Non-profits, Media and Breeding/Capital War
extremists — evacuated; excluding scarcity combatants who have signed EoP Axis Oaths.
Evacuated means humanely eliminated by means of psychotronic technology that terminates
the functioning of their bodily organs; their bodies are to be disposed of in silo’s for composting.

Cities: — City administrators must reduce their city populations to a maximum of 25,500
residents. Their cities must be separated from the next city by a green corridor of minimum 5
miles; between itself and neighbouring ‘city’ to be considered a second ‘separate city’ for the
purpose of ‘resident counting’; and the green corridor should be 25 miles from any third city.
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Scarcity Combatants: — Law: Judges, Prosecutors & Lawyers; Mental Health: Psychologists &
Psychiatrists; Media: Print, TV or Radio: Editors, Producers & Journalists; Religious & Non
Profit: Officials and Employees of any religious worship or charity organization with State non-
profit status.

Breeding / consumption war extremists: — Any adult individual over the age of 18 who qualifies
as an extremist Scarcity Combatant: i.e. Breeding: any individual who has co-procreated more
than 3 children who survived beyond the age of 5; Capital/Consumption: any individual whose
capital assets amount to more than US $ 2.55 million.

The EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option Lotto Evacuation shall continue until
(a) all nations national leaders have provided ‘EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion’ authorities with
their Nations verified EoP Axis oath commitment of unconditional cooperation; and (b) all
nations chief prosecutorial authority: attorney general / public prosecutors have filed their
written consent with the International Criminal Court registrar for private prosecution
proceedings of EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; or (c) their written
legal objections.

5. Filing of: EoP PoW's —v- Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al or EoP PoW &
GMACCC —v- Cop21 Min of Environment Signatories:

Summary: EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al

This is a private prosecution complaint to the International Criminal Court in terms of Rendulic
Rule Military Necessity doctrine; CA, UK, US & RSA Common Law Private Prosecution
doctrine; Rome Statute: Art.5, 6, 7, 8 & 15; ICC Code of Judicial Ethics: Art 4, 5(1), 7 & 11.

Purpose: Nuclear Freedom Mutual Coercion Military Necessity for the Implementation of an
Ecology of Peace international law social contract. Charges: Crimes of Aggression Acts of War.

Accused Respondents:

Norwegian Nobel Committee; Nobel Peace Laureates; Bank of Intnl Settlements; Inter-
American Dev Bank; APRACA: Asia-Pacific Rural & Agriculture Credit Assoc; WFE: World Fed.
of Exchanges; OICU-IOSCO: Intnl Org of Securities Commissions; IAEA: Intnl Atomic Energy
Agency; NEI: Nuclear Energy Institute; WCA: World Coal Assoc.; UN General Assembly States
& UNDP / UNFPA / UNOPS Executive Board Secretariat.

Accused Respondents have the option of (1) consenting to private prosecution proceedings; to
willingly hold themselves accountable to take responsibility for their crimes of aggression acts of
war overconsumption and/or procreation and voluntarily cooperate; or; (i1) refusing to consent
and hence being coerced to cooperate; to nonviolently deindustrialize and reduce consumption
and procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits; through specific actions requested of
them.

All documents can be found at: EoP ICC complaint The most recent — 27 October 2015 draft
[PDF]. Excerpts:
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Ecology of Peace Decalogue Commandment definition for ‘crimes of aggression acts of war; is as
follows: “Any individual who is found guilty of advocating on behalf of, legislating, enforcing, or
obeying any — cultural, religious, common, statutory, constitutional, or international — ‘scarcity
combatant’ social contract; which enables or advocates on behalf of human procreation,
consumption or production of resources that transgress ecological carrying capacity limits, is

)

guilty of the ‘crime of aggression act of war’.

Carrying Capacity Sustainability: I=PAT Equation: For activities to be genuinely
sustainable it must be possible for them to continue indefinitely. The impact of humanity on the
environment and the demands that people place on the resources available on the planet can be
summarised by what is known as the Ehrlich or IPAT equation, I=PAT. I = impact on the
environment or demand for resources, P = population size, A = affluence and T = technology.
The two most important conclusions deriving from this IPAT footprint relationship are that: (i)
the Earth can support only a limited number of people, at a certain level of affluence, in a
sustainable manner; and (ii) Population and Consumption must be reduced to below carrying
capacity.

Carrying Capacity aka Biocapacity Limits: “The maximum number of individuals that can
be supported sustainably by a given environment is known as its ‘carrying capacity’. Worldwide
the total amount of biologically productive land and sea amounts to 12 billion global hectares
(gha); or 1.8 gha each if divided by 6.7 billion each. Guerrylla Laws are drawn up in accordance
with the proactive conservation policies of Bhutan, who set aside 40% of their biologically
productive to be returned to its natural state, for other species and wildlife conservation
purposes; then that means that the total amount of biologically productive carrying capacity
land available to humans is 60% of 12 billion; which amounts to 7.2 billion gha total; or 60% of
1.8 gha, which is 1 gha each. Population factor is relevant, because the more humans there are,
the less biologically productive land there is for everyone else.

Consumption Violation Sentences: Individuals found guilty of violating consumption social
contract limits; would be required to (A) either relinquish their excess consumed products; or if
already spent pay an appropriate financial fine; to a conservation trust fund or similar; and (B)
sign a legal agreement — similar to the MILINT Earth Day Ecology of Peace Oath [PDF] — with
law enforcement authorities to commit to consuming below carrying capacity limits, and failing
to honourably do so authorizing a Judge to authorize law enforcement officials, to remove their
dishonourable genes from the national genepool.

Procreation Violation Sentences: Individuals found guilty of violating procreation social
contract limits; would be required (A) to (1) relinquish said child for adoption (if wanted to be
adopted by a family) and agree to be permanently sterilized; and (ii) sign a legal agreement —
similar to aforementioned MILINT Earth Day Ecology of Peace Oath — with law enforcement
authorities to commit to consuming below carrying capacity limits, and failing to honourably do
so authorizing a Judge to authorize law enforcement officials to remove their dishonourable
genes from the national genepool; (B) if no adoptive family is found; both parents and children
are to be given their choice as to how they prefer to be humanely executed.

Crimes of Aggression Acts of War Sentencing: Military and Intelligence agency officials
shall deliver the humane and orderly ‘genepool cleansing’ termination by assassination
sentencing of all convicted accused; whose scarcity combatant bodies shall not be buried, but
dumped into former coal, granary or other related silo’s to be organically converted into
compost.
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Summary: EoP PoW's & GMACCC —v- Cop 21 Min of Environment Signatories

This could either supplement EoP PoW's —v— Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; or
perhaps even replace it; as a simpler more effective option; based upon the same ‘crimes of
aggression acts of war’ charges and definition.

In this case however the respondent parties would be required to consent to the following legally
binding suggestion; as per the 10 December 2015: EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem
Solving Recommendation [PDF]; to eliminate the manmade causes of global warming.

Negotiators from over 190 countries — representing citizens from many different races, classes,
cultures, religions — have come together to negotiate a ‘climate change agreement’; to stabilize
atmospheric concentrations of greenhouse gases (GHGs) to avoid “dangerous anthropogenic
interference with the climate system”; with the aim of keeping global warming below 2°C.

Simplify Suggestion:
“If you can't explain it simply, you don't understand it well enough.” - Albert Einstein

1. Climate change — like food shortages, food inflation, cost of living increases, urban
sprawl, traffic jams, toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak food, peak
population, species extinction, loss of biodiversity, peak resources —is a direct and
indirect consequence of overpopulation and overconsumption.

2. Overconsumption and overpopulation are a direct consequence of humans procreating
and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits.

3. Humans procreate and consume above ecological carrying capacity limits because the
current international law social contract; provides the worlds nations citizens with the
‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits’.

4. Humans will stop procreating and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits
when legislators amend the international law social contract; to require all the worlds
citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation:

Cop 21 negotiators agree to support international law legislation requiring all the worlds
nations political parties to agree to implement national legislation by 11 September 2016;
that requires all their citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity
limits. Any political party which refuses to cooperate; is to lose their political party license.
Any nation that refuses to remove the violating political party’s license may be legally
charged in an international court; by any individual in that nation or another nation with
the intention to bribe their citizens to overbreed or overconsume; which shall be considered
crimes of aggression acts of war; punishable by the death penalty for every single member of
that political party.

Once implemented all political parties will be on an even playing field and will no longer be able
to bribe their citizens with individual or corporate welfare to vote for their political party.
Politicians shall have to find their Thomas Sankara backbones; to cooperate with their citizens
to teach them how to become cooperating self-reliant sustainable nations.


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr_cop21.pdf
https://vimeo.com/46137917

Conclusion:

If you are willing to sincerely and seriously consider this request; but need more time to make a
full enquiry before making a final fully informed decision; please confirm and clarify that you
are willing to sincerely and seriously consider this request; and let me know by when you will be
willing to provide your answer.

If you are not willing to sincerely and seriously consider this request; kindly notify me as soon
as possible; so that Applicants and if he agrees to assist and be lead counsel: Judge Gray [PDF]
know where you stand on the issue.

If you have any questions, please feel free to ask.

This correspondence shall be included in: EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Admin
Correspondence [PDF]: Annexure: Request for Assistance of Counsel [PDF]

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_jgray.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: EoP PoW Applicants, Judge Gray & Assist of Counsel Requested
CC: EoP PoW Observers; Roman Abramovich via Millhouse LLC

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 5:43 PM

Subject: Edit: RE: EoP Applicants & EoP ICC Private Prosecution Counsel: Re: EoP ICC Complaint

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 5:43 PM

To: 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'Gen Paul Kern'; 'Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US
Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE:
Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'GOP: Brown Ellen —
Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb
Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia Stoltz via
Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public
Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; "Tony Oposa’;
"Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger'; 'John Echohawk'

Cc: 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew
Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard’; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W.
Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court
Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London — Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand
Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp
Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Roman Abramovitch'; 'Nick Stretch Legal: Nick Stretch'; 'Felicity Stretch'
Subject: Edit: RE: EoP Applicants & EoP ICC Private Prosecution Counsel: Re: EoP ICC Complaint

Edit

TO: GMC 4643-13 EoP Applicants:

TO: EoP ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Requested
CC: GMC 4643-13 EoP Observers

CC: Roman Abramovich via Millhouse LLC: Nick Stretch Legal

TO: EoP Axis Applicants:

Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG
Knowledge.Info.Sve (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory
Board Members: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); Gen Gordon Sullivan
(gsullivan@ausa.org); Gen. Charles Chuck Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); US Amb in Pretoria:
Amb Patrick Gaspard (embassypretoria@state.gov); Timothy McVeigh
(truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy
McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander
(KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group (info@fsgroup.com); Copy to:
GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: Sam
Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office
(press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta
(ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com); Raymond Odierno and John
Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-
1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com)

TO: EoP. ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Requested.:


mailto:JAGIR@navy.mil
mailto:embassypretoria@state.gov
mailto:usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil
mailto:usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil

Judge James Gray (jimpgray@sbcglobal.net); Horst Mahler Sylvia Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank
Arloth (poststelle@stmj.bayern.de); Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions (info@kettiger.ch);
Center of Competence for Public Management (daniel.kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch); Katya
Komisaruk (justcause@lawcollective.org); Ivan Pavlov (ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Erin
Brockovich (erin@brockovich.com); Mahesh Chandra Mehta (mcmeftp@gmail.com); Tony Oposa
(tonyoposal024@gmail.com); Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); Paul
Kruger (paulkruger7@gmail.com); John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org);

CC: EoP Axis Observers:

Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (jay.bybee@unlv.edu); David
Coombs Office (info@armycourtmartialdefense.com); Zbigniew Brzezinski
(ZBrzezinski@csis.org); Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major
General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); John W. Whitehead
(johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelinde.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force
Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil); Supreme Court Justices via Dod:
SupremeCtBriefs (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov); Holy See in London — Nuntius
(Nuntius@globalnet.co.uk); Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary (gs@grandsecretaryoftx.org);
Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); USMC General Mattis via Dep
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hgmc.comrel@usme.mil).

CC: Roman Abramovich via Millhouse LLC: Nick Stretch Legal.
Roman Abramovitch (Arkadevich.Abramovich@yandex.ru); Nick Stretch Legal: Nick Stretch
(n.stretch@nickstretchlegal.com); Felicity Stretch (felicity@nickstretchlegal.com.au)

GMC 4643-13 EoP Applicants and Judge Gray:
EoP Applicants & EoP ICC Private Prosecution Counsel: Re: EoP ICC Complaint

GMC 4643-13 EoP Applicants:

I suggest if you give a fuck about Judge Gray agreeing to be your professional qualified counsel;
you sit down and write an email informing him in crystal clear buck stops here language that
you are a committed applicant and request he sincerely consider the request for assistance of
counsel I submitted to him.

------- draft: confirmation of EoP Applicant email to Judge Gray --------
Judge James Gray

Please see Lara’s -- draft: Judge Gray confirmation of EoP Applicant Counsel email to
Applicants’ -- letter to yourself for further info about finding out whether I am a committed EoP
PoW applicant.

Your Name
Admiral / General / President / whatever you consider your profession to be American / Russian.
------- end draft: confirmation of EoP Applicant email to Judge Gray --------

Alternatively send me an email. Here is a draft if you are a fuck honour Admiral / General /
President / whatever you consider your profession to be American / Russian that is honesty and
honour disabled:
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------- draft: withdrawal of EoP Applicant email to Clerk --------
Lara Johnstone

I am a gutless fucking two faced hypocrit coward Admiral / General / President / whatever you
consider your profession to be American / Russian. I don’t give a fuck about America / Russia’s
Fuck Honour Masonic Capital / Breeding War Foreign Policy to the rest of the world. Fuck your
EoP ICC Complaint. The rest of the world are America’s / Russia’s goddamn fuck honour slavery
human cattle and we will slaughter our goddamn fucking cockroaches pretending to be humans;
on our corporate and welfare vote farm slavery plantations; in whatever fucking way we choose.
We don’t give a fuck about providing our goddamn fucking cockroaches pretending to be
humans with honourable notification in an international court of law that they should amend
their breeding / consumption scarcity combatant cockroach on steroids behaviour; or we will
goddamn slaughter them.

Your Name
Admiral / General / President / whatever you consider your profession to be American / Russian.
------- end draft: withdrawal of EoP Applicant email to Clerk --------

More info: Story of Your Enslavement; Human Farming: Our Enslavement; What a Way to Go:
Life at the end of Empire.

Judge Gray

I suggest if you give a fuck about the professional qualified lead counsel for any ‘We give a fuck
about an Honourable American/Russian Foreign Policy’ Admirals / General / President /
whatever they consider their profession to be Americans / Russian Applicants; you order King
James to put his goddamn ass infront of a computer and write an email informing any ‘We give
a fuck about an Honourable American/Russian Foreign Policy’ Admirals / General / President /
whatever they consider their profession to be Americans / Russian Applicants; in crystal clear
buck stops here language that you are sincerely willing to consider being their professional
qualified lead counsel; and what questions you have of them; if any; to enable you to make a
fully informed decision; about being their lead counsel.

------- draft: Judge Gray confirmation of EoP Applicant Counsel email to Applicants --------
EoP Applicant

Lara Johnstone has informed me that you are an EoP Applicant who is looking for professional
qualified pro bono lead counsel.

I am willing to sincerely and seriously consider providing you with such professional qualified
pro bono assistance of counsel lead counsel advice under the following circumstances.

Communication Policy:

We don’t waste each others time. I need you to confirm that you will provide me with buck stops
here brutally honest answers to any question I consider relevant. Furthermore you should
provide me with a list of issues you consider relevant; for me to enquire into and inform myself
of. See EoP communication policy at Ecology of Peace.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xbp6umQT58A
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ea0Alh_K-ow
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h2em1x2j9-o
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h2em1x2j9-o
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html

Purpose of ICC Private Prosecution:

The purpose of our military necessity private prosecution complaint to the International
Criminal Court is to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that
requires all the world’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity
limits. The complaint shall charge breeding and/or consumption scarcity combatants
respondents; with ‘Crimes of Aggression Acts of War’ for their breeding/consuming above
ecological carrying capacity limits; and shall require the respondents to voluntarily cooperate;
or be coerced to cooperate; to nonviolently de-industrialize and reduce consumption and
procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits; through specific actions requested of them. If
they refuse they shall be legally notified that genepool extermination coercion measures shall be
applied to them if they don’t change their mind to voluntarily cooperate.

Honourable Coercion Measures:

Whatever coercion measures are agreed upon must be honourable and legal. Any respondent
who is accused of failing to voluntarily cooperate; must be informed in writing of his failure; and
by when and how he must amend his failure to cooperate; and/or provide written reasons for his
failure to cooperate. If he does not provide written reasons for his failure to cooperate; or
provides insufficient and/or unreasonable reasons for his failure to cooperate; he shall be
informed that genepool extermination coercion measures shall be applied to him; that he should
say his family and friend farewells; before the date and time he should make himself available
at an agreed upon neutral meeting place; for the genepool executioner to put a bullet through
his brain; and remove his dead body to the nearest compost silo. If he does not make himself
available at the neutral meeting place; he should be treated as a fugitive from justice; to be shot
on sight.

Legal, Research and Expert Witness Assistants:

I shall need an inner circle of legal and research assistants to streamline the current complaint
and make it more clear and as simple as possible; for any layperson to be able to understand;
while also backed up with the best evidence available; with expert witnesses to backup each
claim.

Financial Assistance:

While all legal, research and expert witness assistance man hours research etc can be pro bono;
we shall need financial assistance with paperwork, filing fees and service and so on. We may be
able to find an oligarch who supports our aim of nonviolent humane and orderly de-
industrialization and depopulation to ecological carrying capacity limits; who may be willing to
step-up and provide financial assistance. Lara suggests that possible oligarchs whom may be
interested in nonviolent humane de-industrialization and depopulation; if and when applicants
are confirmed and Legal Research Inner circle is confirmed may include: Roman Abramovich
and/or Charles and David Koch.

Mutual Agreed Treason Firing Squad Back Up Measures:

Our purpose must be focused on root cause problem solving of eliminating the right to
breed/consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits Masonic War is Peace
clauses from international law social contract. This is not a private prosecution to make official
Freemasons ‘wrong’ and scapegoat them for the breeding/consumption war clauses in the
international law social contract. Many groups could have made efforts to amend and remove
these international law clauses and did not. All Freemasons and Masonic lodges are to be
welcomed to buck stops here honourably cooperate and support the removal of these clauses. If
however there are Masonic lodges and/or overt and/or covert Masons who prefer a violent
Masonic bloodbath; then we may find ourselves facing treason charges. If that is the case; my



suggestion is that all Applicants; all Research; all Counsel, all Expert witnesses; all of us stand
together. They either put all of us infront of a firing squad or none of us.

Every assistance of counsel: judge, lawyer or paralegal; every primary and back up applicant;
every expert witness; who signs up to the Ecology of Peace campaign must recognize that if one
of us in some fuck honour backward country of fuck honour niggers, spicks, crackers, japs, chink
cockroaches gets charged with treason for their participation in supporting the EoP ICC
implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; then we are all going to
support that person and face the firing squad together.

Further Requirements:
[List any further requirements you have for sincerely and seriously considering being the lead
counsel]

Judge James Gray
------- end draft: Judge Gray confirmation of EoP Applicant Counsel email to Applicants --------

Alternatively send me an email. Here is a draft if you are a fuck honour Judge that is honesty
and honour disabled:

------- draft: Judge Gray notification to Lara: declines to be EoP Applicant Counsel --------
Lara Johnstone
Radical Honoursty Clerk

I am a gutless fucking two faced hypocrit coward American Judge. I don’t give a fuck about
America’s Fuck Honour Masonic Capital / Breeding War Foreign Policy to the rest of the world.
The rest of the world are America’s goddamn fuck honour slavery human cattle and we will
slaughter our goddamn fucking human cattle — breeding like cockroaches on Viagra / consuming
like bling niggers on crack -- pretending to be humans; in whatever fucking way we choose.
Fuck your EoP ICC Complaint. I don’t give a fuck about legally representing any ‘We give a fuck
about an Honourable American/Russian Foreign Policy’ Admirals / General / President /
whatever they consider their profession to be Americans / Russian Applicants; should such
applicants even exist. Is that clear?

James Gray:
Fuck Honour American Judge
------- end draft: Judge Gray notification to Lara: declines to be EoP Applicant Counsel --------

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

From: Independent Women’s Forum | To: Lara Johnstone
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:04 PM

From: Independent Women's Forum [mailto:info@iwf.org]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:04 PM

To: andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za

Subject: Re: John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Request

To Whom It May Concern:
Please remove info@iwf.org from your subscription list.
Thank you,

Nat

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Independent Women'’s Forum
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:31 PM

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:31 PM

To: 'Independent Women's Forum'

Cc: 'John Echohawk'

Subject: RE: John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Its not a subscription list dumbfuck fuck honour tits and ass sluts pathetic excuses for a white
skin!

Lara


mailto:info@iwf.org

TO: EoP Back Up Applicants & or counsel contacted after 18 Dec 2015 4:03 PM

CC: Roman Abramovich via Millhouse PLC

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 3:20 PM

Subject: Publication of EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli Elihu; (ii) English Democrats:
Steve Uncles

18/12/2015 Edit: Oklahoma City Bombing PDF link added

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 3:20 PM

To: 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; "Tony Oposa'; 'Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger'; 'John
Echohawk'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General
Charles H. Jacoby Jr."; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General James Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel
William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer'; 'James M Bodner'; 'Bruce McDonald';
"Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering'; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Andrew Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik’;
"Jonathan Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Starr Cooper'; 'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD
INTEL"; 'Wilma J Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas Moorman'; 'General Anthony
Charles Zinni USMC Ret."; 'LtCol Thomas Brown USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel Cohan USAF'; 'LtCol James C.
Bennett USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'

Cc: 'Roman Abramovitch'; 'Nick Stretch Legal: Nick Stretch'; 'Felicity Stretch'

Subject: RE: Publication of EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli Elihu; (ii) English
Democrats: Steve Uncles

TO: Possible EoP Applicants &/or counsel etc contacted after 18 Dec 2015 4:03 PM

TO: Possible EoP Request for Assistance of counsel
TO: Military EoP PoW RR Supp; Re: EoP ICC Priv Pros: Mutual Agreed Treason Firing Squad
Back Up Measures

CC: Roman Abramovich via Millhouse LLC: Nick Stretch Legal

Request for Counsel sent after 18 Dec 2015: 4:03 PM.

Mahesh Chandra Mehta (mcmeftp@gmail.com); Tony Oposa (tonyoposal024@gmail.com);
Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); Paul Kruger (paulkruger7@gmail.com);
John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org):

Military EoP PoW RR Supp; Re: EoP ICC Priv Pros: Mutual Agreed Treason Firing
Squad Back Up Measures:

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Admiral Bobby R. Inman U. S.
Navy Ret. (inman@austin.utexas.edu); General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.
(Charles.Jacoby@northcom.mil); General Joseph W. Ralston (jralston@cohengroup.net); General
James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@nobleenergyinc.com); Daniel William Christman
(DChristman@USChamber.com); Admiral Steve Abbot USN (Steve.Abbot@nmecrs.org); Robert
Tyrer (rtyrer@cohengroup.net); James M Bodner (jbodner@cohengroup.net); Bruce McDonald
(bmacdonald@usip.org); Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering (thomas.r.pickering@boeing.com);
Robert L. Grenier (rgrenier7@gmail.com); Andrew Holland
(aholland@americansecurityproject.org); Judith A. "Jami" Miscik (JMiscik@kissingerinc.com);
Jonathan Allen (allen_jonathan@bah.com); Daniel J Smith (dsmith@gorelyant.com); Ralph
Schneider (ralph@beckerusa.com); Starr Cooper (scooper@academi.com); Francis A Branch CIV
OSD OUSD INTEL (francis.a.branch.civ@mail.mil); Wilma J Atkins CIV US
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(wilma.j.atkins.civ@mail.mil); Lawrence Fowler C CIV US (lawrence.c.fowler2.civ@mail.mil);
Thomas Moorman (moorman_thomas@bah.com); General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.
(fwaconsultants@gmail.com); LtCol Thomas Brown USAF (thomas.brown.6@us.af.mil); LtCol
Emanuel Cohan USAF (emanuel.cohan@us.af.mil); LtCol James C. Bennett USAF
(james.bennett@us.af.mil); Col Frank Battistelli (frank.battistelli@us.af.mil); LtCol Peter F.
Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil)

Roman Abramovich via Millhouse LLC: Nick Stretch Legal.
Roman Abramovitch (Arkadevich.Abramovich@yandex.ru); Nick Stretch Legal: Nick Stretch
(n.stretch@nickstretchlegal.com); Felicity Stretch (felicity@nickstretchlegal.com.au)

Transparency copy of Publication of EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli
Elihu; (ii) English Democrats: Steve Uncles; originally sent: 18 Dec 2015 4:03 PM; which as
noted in the correspondence has not been publicly published in full.

I don’t know if any of the information therein may be useful or not to enable your EoP Applicant
and/or Counsel decision-making; or not. If not; my apologies and simply ignore.

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:03 PM
To: 'Eli Elihu'; 'Mr. Steve Uncles'; 'Kevin Riddiough'; 'British Democrats: Andrew Brons'
Cc: 'Judge James Gray'; 'Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of
Competence for Public Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Paul Harris'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin Brockovich';
'David Hoffman'; 'Sidley Austin LLP: David Hoffman'; 'Coalition for an Ethical Psychology: Spokesperson:
Jean Maria Arrigo'; 'APA: Div 34: PresElect: Robert Gifford'; 'Div 19: Paul Bartone'; 'Warrior Sci: LtCol
Dave Grossman'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; '96-CR-68-M US Attorneys: Patrick Ryan'; 'Beth Wilkinson'; 'OKC
Accused Counsel: Timothy McVeigh: Stephen Jones'; 'Rob Nigh'; 'Richard Burr'; "'Terry Nichols: Michael
Tlgar' 'Mlchael Fortler Michael McGuire via: Tulsa County Bar Association: Exec Dir: Kevin Cousins';

#s': 'Page County: Kenneth L Alger II'; 'Arlington County City of Falls
Church: Theo Stamos' 'PM BenJamln Netanyahu'
Bcc: 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'Gen Paul Kern'; 'Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US
Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE:
Timothy McVeigh'; 'Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'Copy to:
GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin
Press Office'; 'Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta’; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and
John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Judge Jay Bybee:
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; ‘Bavid-Coombs-Office’; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General
Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint
Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London
— Nuntius'; '€ #'» 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep
Comm: CoI James Clark: Camp LeJeune Marine Corps Base'
Subject: Publication of EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli Elihu; (ii) English Democrats:
Steve Uncles

PRH Update:

[..]
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Original:

TO: Eli Elihu: Silver Square Lodge #791
TO: English Democrats: Steve Uncles

CC: Request Asst of Counsel

CC: Psych: APA Review: Psych Ethics; Killology & Sexology Psych.

CC: Donald Rumsfeld & Oklahoma City Bombing: Prosecutors and Accused Counsel
CC: Radical Honesty Fraud: Prosecutors

CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu

* BCC: GMC 4643-13 applicants and observers

Democrat: Eli Elihu & English Democrats: Steve Uncles:

Eli Elihu (eli@ourcandor.com); Mr. Steve Uncles (SteveUncles@EngDem.org); Kevin Riddiough
(kevinriddiough@engdem.org); British Democrats: Andrew Brons
(enquiries@britishdemocraticparty.org)

Request Asst of Counsel:

Judge James Gray (jimpgray@sbcglobal.net); Prof Dr Frank Arloth (poststelle@stmj.bayern.de);
Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions (info@kettiger.ch); Center of Competence for Public
Management (daniel.kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch); Katya Komisaruk (justcause@lawcollective.org);
Paul Harris (guerrillalaw@earthlink.net); Ivan Pavlov (ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Erin
Brockovich (erin@brockovich.com).

Psych: APA Review: Psych Ethics; Killology & Sexology Psych.

David Hoffman (apareview@sidley.com); Sidley Austin LLP: David Hoffman
(david.hoffman@sidley.com); Coalition for an Ethical Psychology: Spokesperson: Jean Maria
Arrigo (jmarrigo@peat-intel.org); APA: Div 34: PresElect: Robert Gifford (rgifford@uvic.ca); Div
19: Paul Bartone (bartonep@ndu.edu); Warrior Sci: LtCol Dave Grossman (info@killology.com)

Donald Rumsfeld & Oklahoma City Bombing: Prosecutors and Accused Counsel.:
Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com); 96-CR-68-M US Attorneys: Patrick Ryan
(pryan@ryanwhaley.com); Beth Wilkinson (bwilkinson@paulweiss.com); OKC Accused Counsel:
Timothy McVeigh: Stephen Jones (sjones@stephenjoneslaw.com); Rob Nigh
(rnigh@brewsterlaw.com); Richard Burr (Dick@BurrandWelch.com); Terry Nichols: Michael
Tigar (mtigar@wcl.american.edu); Michael Fortier: Michael McGuire via: Tulsa County Bar
Assomatlon Exec Dir: Kevin Cousins (kevinc@tulsabar.com); ; A A%

Radical Honesty Fraud: Prosecutors:

Page County: Kenneth L Alger IT (kalger@pagecounty.virginia.gov); Arlington County City of
Falls Church: Theo Stamos (TStamos@vacao.com)

PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il)

Democrat: Eli Elihu & English Democrats: Steve Uncles

Publication of EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli Elihu; (ii) English
Democrats: Steve Uncles


mailto:eli@ourcandor.com
mailto:SteveUncles@EngDem.org
mailto:kevinriddiough@engdem.org
mailto:jimpgray@sbcglobal.net
mailto:poststelle@stmj.bayern.de
mailto:info@kettiger.ch
mailto:daniel.kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch
mailto:justcause@lawcollective.org
mailto:guerrillalaw@earthlink.net
mailto:ipavlov@svobodainfo.org
mailto:apareview@sidley.com
mailto:david.hoffman@sidley.com
mailto:jmarrigo@peat-intel.org
mailto:rgifford@uvic.ca
mailto:bartonep@ndu.edu
mailto:info@killology.com
mailto:daniel@javelindc.com
mailto:pryan@ryanwhaley.com
mailto:bwilkinson@paulweiss.com
mailto:Dick@BurrandWelch.com
mailto:mtigar@wcl.american.edu
mailto:kevinc@tulsabar.com
mailto:kalger@pagecounty.virginia.gov

Please Note that -- until I have found Masonic War is Peace attorneys [Req. Asst of Counsel:
PDF]; psychologists [Psych: PDF] and/or court that (a) consider me entitled to a free and fair
military necessity trial by an impartial court of Judges capable of hearing constructive criticism
about the fuck up that is their or the Masonic War is Peace cult social contract religion;
irrespective of whether I am the one and only village idiot on the planet who has such heretical
Ecology of Peace anti-masonic beliefs, or whether there are only a handful of people on the
planet who support my heretical anti-masonic beliefs [D. Rumsfeld: PDF; OKC PDF]; (b)
evaluate my Ecology of Peace Factual Reality statements, actions and motives in accordance to
my subjective and the objective truth and evidence; the whole truth and evidence; and nothing
but the truth and evidence [RH Fraud: VA Pros Theo Stamos PDFJ; and (c) my Radical
Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture is legally acknowledged [EoP legal submissions] -- my
correspondence to you shall not be published in EoP v WiP negotiations correspondence found at
MILED Clerk Notice; but shall be published at: Practicing Radical Honoursty [EoP | WiP].

Ecology of Peace Facts Reality: (a) Earth is not flat; (b) Earth renewable and non-renewable
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

Should either of you or your political party leadership or members desire my departure from
this planet; because I ‘appear to be a complete waste of oxygen’. I have been attempting to make
arrangements for my departure from this Masonic infested planet of gutless cowards for fifteen
years now. All I have asked is for South African and/or International authorities or Oklahoma
City bombing prosecutors and/or counsel to confirm with President Bush and/or Governor Gray
Davis that Timothy McVeigh’s execution was faked; and whether the terms of his faked
execution allow for me to physically spend two years with Timothy McVeigh off grid in a little
village in the Siberian wilderness; before we depart this planet together.

So far South African and/or International prosecutors, lawyers, magistrates, judges, politicians
and Oklahoma City bombing prosecutors and counsel refuse to confirm with President Bush
and/or Governor Gray Davis that Timothy McVeigh’s execution was faked; so I have been
unable to find out whether the terms of his faked execution allow for me to physically spend two
years with Timothy McVeigh off grid in a little village in the Siberian wilderness; before we
depart this planet together.

If you or your fuck honour political party leaders are willing to confirm with President Bush
and/or Governor Gray Davis that Timothy McVeigh’s execution was faked; and find out whether
the terms of Timothy McVeigh’s faked execution allow for me to physically spend two years with
Timothy McVeigh off grid in a little village in the Siberian wilderness; before we depart this
planet together; then we can expedite your desire for my departure from this planet; so I don’t’
consume any more of your or your fuck honour political party’s oxygen.

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

BCC: GMC 4643-13: Lara Johnstone et al v Brad Blanton et al:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge
and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Sve; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military
Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan;
US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-
Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA:
Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam
Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-
Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the
Deputy Chief of Staff; Observers: Judge Jay Bybee; Bassd 3 iee; Zbigniew Brzezinski;
Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster John W. Whitehead;
Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn Supreme Court
Justices via Dod: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London — Nuntius; Geas ane
Seeretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm Col J ames Clark
Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

EoP responses to (i) Silver Square Lodge #791: Eli Elihu; (ii) English Democrats: Steve
Uncles; to be published at Practicing Radical Honoursty [EoP | WiP]; including PRH
Update.

[...]
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From: Lara Johnstone | To: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi [PDF]

CC: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression, Liechtenstein — UN [PDF]; Global
Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh [PDF]; EoP PoW Applicants:
Assistance of Counsel Requested [PDF]; EoP PoW Applicants, Back Up Applicants and
Observers [PDF]; IL Coercion [PDF]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 1:13 AM & Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:05 PM

Subject: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's —v— Nobel
Committee & Peace Laureates et al

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:05 PM

To: 'Intnl Criminal Court'; 'Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah'; 'Public Affairs Unit'; 'Office of the
Prosecutor'

Cc: 'Benjamin & Donald M Ferencz'; 'Joern Oliver Eiermann'; 'Rene Holbach'; 'Amb Asst: Martina Reisner’;
'Comm: Rudolfo Bautista'; 'Dr. Mathis Wackernagel'; 'Dr. William Rees U-Columbia'; 'Dr. Herman Daly via
Steady State Economy'; 'Int Soc for Ecological Economics: Secretariat Dir Anne Aitken'; 'Center for
Sustainable Economy: Office'; 'Paul Murtaugh'; 'Wesley Miller'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia
Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public
Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; "Tony Oposa’;
"Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger'; 'John Echohawk'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno
Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'; 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'Gen Paul Kern'; 'Gen Gordon Sullivan’;
'Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst
AG-NS: Lisa Monaco'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'GOP: Brown
Ellen — Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office';
'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US
Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston’; 'General
James Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer';
'James M Bodner'; 'Bruce McDonald'; 'Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering'; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Andrew
Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik’; 'Jonathan Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Starr Cooper’;
'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL'; 'Wilma J Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas
Moorman'; 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.'; 'LtCol Thomas Brown USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel
Cohan USAF'"; 'LtCol James C. Bennett USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Judge
Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office’; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski';
'Major General Dana Pittard’; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald
Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ:
SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London — Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan
Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base';
'PM Netanyaho'

Subject: RE: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's —v— Nobel
Committee & Peace Laureates et al

Apologies: Edit:

TO: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi

CC: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression

CC: Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the U.N.

CC: Global Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh:
CC: EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested

CC: EoP PoW Applicants, Observers & Back Up Applicants*

CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu
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Pres: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi

VPres: Judges Joyce Aluoch & Kuniko Ozaki

International Criminal Court

Oude Waalsdorperweg 10

2597 AK, The Hague

The Netherlands

Intnl Criminal Court (pio@icc-cpi.int); Head of Public Affairs: Fadi E1 Abdallah (fadi.el-
abdallah@icc-cpi.int); Public Affairs Unit (PublicAffairs.Unit@icc-cpi.int); Office of the
Prosecutor (OTPNewsDesk@icc-cpi.int)

GIPA: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression:
Donald M Ferencz

Middlesex Univ School of Law

Center for Criminology

Manor Road Building, Manor Road, Oxford OX1 3UQ

GIPA: Benjamin & Donald M Ferencz (donferencz@aol.com)

Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the U.N.

633 Third Avenue, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10017 USA

Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation of Kampala Amendments on Crime of
Aggression:

Advisors: Joern Oliver Eiermann (joern.eiermann@nyec.llv.1i); Rene Holbach
(rene.holbach@nyec.llv.li); Amb Asst: Martina Reisner (martina.reisner@nyc.llv.11); Comm:
Rudolfo Bautista (rodolfo.bautista@nyc.llv.11)

GFNSC: Global Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh:
Dr. Mathis Wackernagel (mathis@footprintnetwork.org); Dr. William Rees U-Columbia
(wrees@interchange.ubc.ca); Dr. Herman Daly via Steady State Economy
(info@steadystate.org); Int Soc for Ecological Economics: Secretariat Dir Anne Aitken
(secretariat@isecoeco.org); Center for Sustainable Economy: Office (info@sustainable-
economy.org); Paul Murtaugh (murtaugh@science.oregonstate.edu)

EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested:

Wesley Miller (wesleytmiller@comcast.net); Judge James Gray (jimpgray@sbcglobal.net);
Horst Mahler Sylvia Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth (poststelle@stmj.bayern.de); Daniel
Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions (info@kettiger.ch); Center of Competence for Public
Management (daniel kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch); Katya Komisaruk
(justcause@lawcollective.org); Ivan Pavlov (ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Erin Brockovich
(erin@brockovich.com); Mahesh Chandra Mehta (mecmeftp@gmail.com); Tony Oposa
(tonyoposal024@gmail.com); Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); Paul
Kruger (paulkruger7@gmail.com); John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org); Luis Moreno
Ocampo (Luis_Moreno_Ocampo@hks.harvard.edu); Luis Moreno Ocampo (Imoreno-
ocampo@getnicklaw.com); Judge C G Weeramantry (Christie. Weeramantry@monash.edu).

EoP PoW Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via
JAG Knowledge.Info.Sve (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory
Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen
Gordon Sullivan (gsullivan@ausa.org); US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck
Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard
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(embassypretoria@state.gov); Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-
NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); Copy to: NSA:
Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group
(info@fsgroup.com); Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov);
Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin
Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta
(ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com); Raymond Odierno and John
Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-
1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com).

Back Up Applicants: Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Admiral
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret. (inman@austin.utexas.edu); General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.
(Charles.Jacoby@northcom.mil); General Joseph W. Ralston (jralston@cohengroup.net); General
James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jecartwright@nobleenergyinc.com); Daniel William Christman
(DChristman@USChamber.com); Admiral Steve Abbot USN (Steve.Abbot@nmcrs.org); Robert
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

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (jay.bybee@unlv.edu);
David Coombs Office (info@armycourtmartialdefense.com); Zbigniew Brzezinski
(ZBrzezinski@csis.org); Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major
General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); John W. Whitehead
(johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindec.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force
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
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hgme.comrel@usmec.mil).

PM Netanyaho (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) [Ref: PM & Pres of Israel & Mossad]
ICC: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's —v-
Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al

Please can ICC Judges Take Notice of the Ecology of Peace private prosecution ‘crimes of
aggression’ acts of war application to be filed in the International Criminal Court:

EoP ICC Private Prosecution:

The purpose of the EoP private prosecution complaint to the International Criminal Court — if
or when filed — shall be to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that
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requires all the world’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity
limits. The complaint shall charge the breeding and/or consumption scarcity combatants with
‘Crimes of Aggression Acts of War’ for their breeding/consuming above ecological carrying
capacity limits; and shall require the respondents to cooperate; to nonviolently de-industrialize
and reduce consumption and procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits; through specific
actions requested of them. Put simply in terms of ICC Prosecutor Luis Moreno-Ocampos
red/green light international law analogy; individuals breeding and/or consuming above
ecological carrying capacity limits shall be guilty of procreation/consumption crimes of
aggression acts of war; i.e. have crossed the red light.

All documentation including the most recent draft of the complaint: FoP PoW's —uv— Nobel
Committee & Peace Laureates et al [PDF]; can be found at EoP ICC complaint.

Applicants & Counsel:

I am only a paralegal who has been acting as a pro-bono pro se applicant and pro bono clerk
for other applicants who have been acting as plausible deniable pro-bono applicants.

The plausible deniable pro bono applicants are: ** Nanette Derenzi: former US Navy Judge
Advocate General; ** Dennis McGinn: Assistant Secretary of the Navy: Energy, Installations &
Environment; ** Timothy McVeigh: OKC bomber currently employed at NSA; ** Erik Prince:
Former Founder of Blackwater; ** Vladimir Putin: President of Russia; ** David Petraeus:
Former CIA Director; ** Stan McChrystal: McChrystal Group; ** Ray O’Dierno: Former US
Army Chief of Staff; ** John Mulholland: current CIA Pentagon liaison.

The plausible deniable pro bono back up Applicants are: ** Brigadier General Steven Anderson
(Ret); Former Logistics Officer for Gen Petraeus in Iraq; ** Admiral Bobby R. Inman, U. S.
Navy, (Ret.); University of Texas; formerly served as Director of National Security Agency and
Deputy Director of Central Intelligence; ** General Charles H. Jacoby, Jr., Commander, North
American Aerospace Defense Command and U.S. Northern Command; ** General Joseph W.
Ralston, United States Special Envoy for Countering the Kurdistan Workers Party (PKK);
Former Vice Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff from 1996 to 2000; Cohen Group; ** General
James Cartwright (USMC, ret.), former Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff and Commander,
U.S. Strategic Command; Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS); Int. Security
Manager, Noble Energy; ** Daniel William Christman, retired United States Army lieutenant
general, former Superintendent, United States Military Academy; current Senior Vice President
for International Affairs, U.S. Chamber of Commerce; ** Admiral Steve Abbot, USN (Ret.);
President, Chief Executive Officer (CEO); Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society; ** Robert Tyrer,
Former Chief of Staff, US Department of Defense from 1997-2001; The Cohen Group; ** James
M Bodner, Former US Deputy Under Secretary of Defense for Policy (1998-2001); The Cohen
Group; ** Bruce McDonald, Senior director of the Nonproliferation and Arms Control Project,
Center for Conflict Analysis and Prevention, United States Institute of Peace (USIP); **
Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering, former 17th Undersecretary of State for Political Affairs and
U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations; Council on Foreign Relations; ** Robert L. Grenier,
former CIA Pakistan station chief; Director of Counterterrorist center, currently Managing
Director Kroll, Inc. and ERG Partners; ** Andrew Holland, Senior Fellow for Energy and
Climate, American Security Project; ** Judith A. "Jami" Miscik, former Deputy Director for
Intelligence, Central Intelligence Agency; Global Head of Sovereign Risk, Lehman Brothers;
currently President and Vice-Chairman of Kissinger Associates, Inc & member of President
Obama's Intelligence Advisory Board; ** Jonathan Allen: Senior Associate, Booz Allen
Hamailton; Daniel J Smith: Owner and President of Go Relyant; ** Ralph Schneider: Sales and
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Product Support Representative: Becker USA: division of Becker Avionics based in Germany; **
Starr Cooper: Marketing Assistant at Academi, formerly: Blackwater and Xe; ** Francis A
Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL: Intelligence Officer in the Office of the Secretary of Defense
(OSD); Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence (OUSD): Michael G Vickers; **
Wilma J Atkins CIV (US): Unified Quest: US Army Chief of Staff's annual Title 10 Future
Study Plan designed to examine issues critical to current and future force development. It is the
Army's primary mechanism for exploring enduring strategic and operational challenges, US
Army; ** Lawrence Fowler C CIV (US): Unified Quest, US Army; ** Thomas Moorman: Senior
Executive Advisor: Booz Allen Hamilton; Senior Vice President responsible for the firm’s US Air
Force and NASA business; chaired the Space Campaign, which oversaw Booz Allen’s space-
related activities; ** General Anthony Charles Zinni, USMC (Ret.): former Commander in Chief
of the United States Central Command (CENTCOM); former special envoy for the United States
to Israel and the Palestinian Authority; former instructor in the Department of International
Studies at the Virginia Military Institute. Currently: instructor at the Sanford School of Public
Policy at Duke University. Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Middle East Institute; **
LtCol Thomas Brown: POPE AAF: Senior wing leadership appointed to attend school board
meetings and advocate for the educational interests of military children; ** LtCol Emanuel
Cohan USAF: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: INCIRLIK AB; ** LtCol
James C. Bennett USAF: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: HOLOMAN
AFB; ** Col Frank Battistelli MSG Commander: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison
Officer: JOINT BASE ELMENDORF; LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF: Commander, 426th Air Base
Squadron at Stavanger Air Station, Norway, and responsible for providing base-level support to
220 U.S. service members and their families supporting NATO's Joint Warfare Centre. He is
also the Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer.

The pro bono observers are: Jay Bybee: Judge at United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit; David Coombs: Bradley Manning attorney; Zbigniew Brzezinski: former advisor to
President Carter; Generals: Dana Pittard; Herbert Raymond McMaster, George Flynn and
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

I have contacted numerous individuals for Request of Assistance of Counsel on the EoP ICC
Private Prosecution issues [PDF]:

Re: McVeigh Faked Execution and Russia Assisted Suicide: Karen Marshall provided verbal
legal advice but has so far refused to put her legal advice in writing; Re: Anti-Occult Human
Sacrifice Lawyer: Wesley Miller — no response; EoP ICC Private Prosecution: Paul Harris
declined. Judge James Gray; Horst Mahler; Sylvia Stoltz; Daniel Kettiger; Katya
Komisaruk; Ivan Pavlov; Erin Brockovich; Mahesh Chandra Mehta; Tony Oposa; Justice
Sandile Ngcobo; Paul Kruger; John Echohawk; Luis Moreno Ocampo and Judge C G
Weeramantry have not yet responded.

------- Excerpt: Request for Assistance of Counsel ---------
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
deniable until (1) the issue of McVeigh'’s faked execution is resolved; and/or (i1) Israel ICC
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
fall; I don’t know. I imagine they would tilt closer to committed with a qualified committed
private prosecution counsel on board.

Mutually Agreed Coercion Enforcement:

So far two ideas have been considered for Mutually Agreed Coercion Enforcement. Israel
Mossad / Shinbet for coercion and enforcement of individuals and/or organizations and EoP Axis
for larger entities such as countries; although Israel could also provide coercion to EoP Axis
leaders who are refusing to cooperate with other EoP Axis cooperating countries.

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

------- End Excerpt: Request for Assistance of Counsel ---------

Succinect Summary of Private Prosecution Complaint:

On behalf of the EoP Applicants I have been preparing documentation for an ICC private
prosecution in terms of Rendulic Rule Military Necessity doctrine; CA, UK, US & RSA
Common Law Private Prosecution doctrine; Rome Statute: Art.5, 6, 7, 8 & 15; ICC Code of
Judicial Ethics: Art 4, 5(1), 7 & 11. Charges: Crimes of Aggression Acts of War.

The Ecology of Peace culture’s definition of ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ is as follows:
“Any individual who is found guilty of advocating on behalf of, legislating, enforcing, or
obeying any — cultural, religious, common, statutory, constitutional, or international —
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‘scarcity combatant’ social contract; which enables or advocates on behalf of human
procreation, consumption or production of resources that transgress ecological carrying
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capacity limits, is guilty of the ‘crime of aggression act of war’.
Carrying Capacity Sustainability: I=PAT Equation:

For activities to be genuinely sustainable it must be possible for them to continue
indefinitely. The impact of humanity on the environment and the demands that people place
on the resources available on the planet can be summarized by what is known as the Ehrlich
or IPAT equation, I=PAT. I = impact on the environment or demand for resources, P =
population size, A = affluence and T = technology. The two most important conclusions
deriving from this IPAT footprint relationship are that: (i) the Earth can support only a
limited number of people, at a certain level of affluence, in a sustainable manner; and (ii)
Population and Consumption must be reduced to below carrying capacity.

An individuals IPAT footprint is a result of: (A) Consumption Footprint multiplied by (B)
Procreation Factor.

Consumption Footprint: Consumption footprint calculators are based upon Global
Footprint Application Standards, and calculate an individuals consumption footprint based
upon various questions about their consumption lifestyle’s; and provide a final consumption
footprint in global hectares which is the individual’s ‘consumption footprint’; i.e. the amount
of global productive land required for the production of products the individual consumes.
Consumption Footprint calculators can be found at among others: Global Footprint
Network; Earth Day; Center for Sustainable Economy; EcoCampus.

Global Footprint concepts were developed by among others: Dr. Mathis Wackernagel; Dr.
William Rees; Dr. Herman Daly and the Global Footprint Network Standards Committee is
one of two committees overseeing scientific review procedures and standards for Footprint
calculations.

Procreation Factor: According to the research of Paul Murtaugh: A parent increases their
consumption footprint by a factor of 20 for every child procreated.

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
1.8 gha, which is 1 gha each.

Population factor is relevant, because the more humans there are, the less biologically
productive land there is for everyone else.

For example:

Biocapacity limits of 6.7, 3.5, 1 Billion, 500, 250 & 100 Million humans: 7.2 billion
global hectares of biologically productive land and water divided by (a) 6.7 billion humans,
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equals: 1.07 gha each; (b) 3.5 billion equals 2.05 gha each; (c) 1 billion equals 7.2 gha each;
(d) 500 million equals 14.4 gha each; (e) 250 million equals 28.8 gha; (f) 100 million equals
72 gha each.

Respondents:

Primary Respondents so far include:

(1) Norwegian Nobel Committee; Nobel Peace Laureates Organisations and Employees,
Nobel Peace Laureates Individuals and Families; (ii) Bank of International Settlements;
Inter-American Development Bank; APRACA: Asia-Pacific Rural & Agriculture Credit
Association; (ii1)) World Federation of Exchanges (WFE) and International Org of Securities
Commissions (OICU-IOSCO); (iv) IAEA: International Atomic Energy Agency; NEI: Nuclear
Energy Institute and WCA: World Coal Association; (v) United Nations General Assembly
Nation States & UNDP / UNFPA / UNOPS Executive Board Secretariat.

Additional ‘Consent’ respondents include Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation
of Kampala Amendments on the Crime of Aggression; and Global Footprint Network Standards
Committee who shall be allowed to consent or object to the Private Prosecution or its Ecology of
Peace Decalogue Commandment ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ definition; or submit factual
correction edits to the Applicant’s IPAT: Consumption x Population Footprint equation carrying
capacity limits statistics.

Re: Kampala ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ definition:

I have notified the Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation of Kampala
Amendments on Crime of Aggression convenors; namely: Global Institute for the Prevention
of Aggression: Benjamin and Donald Ferencz and the Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein of
the intended Ecology of Peace private prosecution ‘crimes of aggression’ acts of war ICC
application to be filed.

There has been no response from them.

A copy of all aforementioned correspondence can be found in: EoP Axis Military Necessity
Evacuation: Admin Correspondence: EoP Applicants: Request for Assistance of Counsel [PDF]

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk
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From: Lara Johnstone | To: EoP Applicants; Req Counsel, Back Up Applicants

CC: Observers & Ft Meade: Col Foley

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 3:35 PM

Subject: EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel Correspondence

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 3:35 PM

To: 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG
Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen
Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck
Wald'; 'US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa
Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services
Group'; 'Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir
Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond
Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal’;
'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H.
Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General James Cartwright USMC Ret."; 'Daniel William
Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer'; 'James M Bodner'; 'Bruce McDonald'; 'Thomas
Reeve "Tom" Pickering'; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Andrew Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik'; 'Jonathan Allen’;
'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Starr Cooper'; 'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL'; 'Wilma J
Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas Moorman'; 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC
Ret.'; 'LtCol Thomas Brown USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel Cohan USAF'; 'LtCol James C. Bennett USAF'; 'Col
Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Wesley Miller'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia
Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public
Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; "Tony Oposa’;
"Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger'; 'John Echohawk’; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno
Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'

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
Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Col Edward C. Rothstein'

Subject: EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel Correspondence

TO: Applicants:

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

TO: Back Up Applicants:

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Admiral Bobby R. Inman U. S.
Navy Ret. (nman@austin.utexas.edu); General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.
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
(wilma.j.atkins.civ@mail.mil); Lawrence Fowler C CIV US (lawrence.c.fowler2.civ@mail. mil);
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

TO: Request for Counsel.:

Wesley Miller (wesleytmiller@comcast.net); Judge James Gray (jimpgray@sbcglobal.net); Horst
Mabhler Sylvia Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth (poststelle@stmj.bayern.de); Daniel Kettiger:
Kettiger Law Solutions (info@kettiger.ch); Center of Competence for Public Management
(daniel.kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch); Katya Komisaruk (Justcause@lawcollective.org); Ivan Pavlov
(ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Erin Brockovich (erin@brockovich.com); Mahesh Chandra Mehta
(mcmeftp@gmail.com); Tony Oposa (tonyoposal024@gmail.com); Justice Ngcobo via Lynette
Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); Paul Kruger (paulkruger7@gmail.com); John Echohawk
(jechohawk@narf.org); Luis Moreno Ocampo (Luis_Moreno_Ocampo@hks.harvard.edu); Luis
Moreno Ocampo (Imoreno-ocampo@getnicklaw.com); Judge C G Weeramantry
(Christie.Weeramantry@monash.edu).

CC: Observers:

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
(johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force
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
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hgme.comrel@usme.mil).

CC: Ft George C Meade Garrison Commander: Col Brian P Foley
via: Col Edward C. Rothstein (edward.c.rothstein.mil@mail.mil)



EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel
Correspondence

There has been no response from the Requested Assistance of Counsel.
Put simply: they appear unable to answer the questions:

Are you an — I give a fuck about an Honourable International law social contract — Lawyer,
Prosecutor or Judge; and if so:

Do -- I give a fuck about an Honourable American/Russian Foreign Policy and international law
social contract-- Applicants and/or Back Up applicants exist for you to represent?

I know a Green Eyed Seminole Special Forces Sgt CIA Assassin — John Doe # 2 of the Oklahoma
City Bombing — who is quite willing to generally speaking verbally in your face; inform niggers,
spicks and towelheads to stop breeding like cockroaches on viagra; and nazi, chink and jap
corporate supremacists to give up their addiction to welfare vote farm slavery cannon fodder
cheap labour.

Are there Generals, Admirals, Colonels, Presidents, terrorists and mercenaries, lawyers,
prosecutors and judges willing to provide that Green Eyed Seminole Sgt with back up by finding
their cohones [if they ever had any] and — generally speaking — inform the niggers, spicks and
towelheads to stop breeding like cockroaches on viagra; and the nazi, chink and jap corporate
supremacists to give up their addiction to welfare vote farm slavery cannon fodder cheap
labour?

If we are the only dumbfuck village idiots who prefer honest, honourable, humane and orderly
depopulation; then we shall have to confront that reality.

If so we should call it quits and the Sheva and Lucifer Cryptic Gods of Death and their
corporate cocksucking ‘pretend we give a fuck about duhmockery’ politicians with Masonic
Fortune 500 Dollar signs spewing out their ears; can continue your/their Yum Yum Economic
and Population Growth Auschwitz, Bhopal, Chernobyl, Gallipoli Cannibal Bar-B-Que feasts.

Re: WiP Kampala ‘crimes of aggression’ definition
[..] EoP Simplify Suggestion:
“If you can't explain it simply, you don't understand it well enough.” - Albert Einstein

5. Nation states standing army or dissident guerrilla army ‘terrorism’ resource war
military aggression — like climate change, food shortages, food inflation, cost of living
increases, urban sprawl, traffic jams, toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak
food, peak population, species extinction, loss of biodiversity, peak resources — are a
direct and indirect consequence of overpopulation and overconsumption.


http://in-gods-name.blogspot.com/2015/09/putin-eu-islam-lebensraum-hijrah.html
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6. Overconsumption and overpopulation are a direct consequence of humans procreating
and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits.

7. Humans procreate and consume above ecological carrying capacity limits because the
current international law social contract; provides the worlds nation states constitutions
provide nation state citizens with the implied ‘right to breed and consume with total
disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits’.

8. Humans will stop procreating and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits
when legislators amend the current international law and national constitutional social
contract statutes that enable procreation and consumption above ecological carrying
capacity limits; to specifically require all the worlds/their nations citizens to procreate
and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

If or when such EoP international law legislation existed: Any political party that attempted to
bribe its nations citizens to vote for it; or to fund it; in exchange for offerings of ‘right to breed’ or
‘right to produce/consume’ above ecological carrying capacity limits; could be charged with
crimes of aggression acts of war in the nations courts; and if found guilty lose their political
party licenses. Any nation’s courts that refused to penalize such a political party with loss of
political party licensing could be legally charged in an international court; by any individual in
that nation or another nation for their crimes of aggression acts of war intentions to bribe their
citizens to overbreed or overconsume contributing to resource scarcity and resource wars.

I imagine it shall be far cheaper and easier for a prosecutor to prove ‘overbreeding’ and/or
‘overconsumption’ in a court of law; or overbreeding / consumption bribery; than it currently is
to prove current multiple different definitions of ‘corruption’ etc; that not only confuse citizens;
but in and of such citizen confusion is the seed of the citizens distrust of the legal systems
impartiality, honesty and integrity; and the source in citizens and lawyers minds that a bundle
of lies is the edifice upon which the legal establishment is built; that courts are not courts for
the clear fair and honest resolution of disputes in simple village idiot language understood by
the common man; but religious psychological warfare battle of wits temples. [Sajjan Poovayya:
Common Myths about Indian lawyers]

Current International Law Right to Breed & Consume:

There are many examples of current international law statutes that directly and indirectly
provide citizens with the right to breed and/or consume above ecological carrying capacity
limits; and lawyers, prosecutors and Judges who apply them, all while pretending their courts
are concerned with ‘truth’ and ‘evidence’; pretending they have fuck all clue why and how those
statutes result in food shortages & inflation, cost of living increases, urban sprawl, traffic jams,
toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak food, peak population, species extinction, loss
of biodiversity, peak resources and climate change; inter-racial, religious and cultural social
conflict; psycho-social conflict; not to mention overpopulation and consumption resource
depletion and scarcity induced resource wars; which sometimes manifest as genocide and
holocausts.

Put simply: unlike Arthur Edens and Michael Clayton — they are in total denial that they are
Sheva the legal cryptic gods of death.

(]


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3RDJI9xImTI
sqswans.weebly.com/military-gospel.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-P8RMHRWQM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6E2z-1Mi6Zo

Summary of the origins and practices of Sheva & Lucifer the cryptic gods of death:

The following are — in my view relevant excerpts from — EoP PoW et al -v- Norwegian Nobel
Committee et al; for your consideration:

AnthroCorpocentric Jurisprudence’s Innocence for Sale Indulgence Legal Matrix:

“Corporations are a Frankenstein monster which States have created by their
corporation laws.” - Supreme Court Justice Louis D. Brandeis, 1916

“Every right must be evaluated in the network of all rights claimed and the environment
in which these rights are exercised. If we hold that every right, “natural” or not, must be
evaluated in the total system of rights operating in a world that is limited, we must
inevitably conclude that no right can be presumed to be absolute, that the effect of each
right on the suppliers as well as on the demanders must be determined before we can
ascertain the quantity of right that is admissible. From here on out, ours is a limited
world. Rights must also be limited. The greater the population, the more limited the per
capita supply of all goods; hence the greater must be the limitation on individual rights,
including the right to breed. At its heart, this is the political meaning of the population
problem.” — Garrett Hardin, Limited World, Limited Rights

Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix Reality doctrine -- the Inalienable ‘Right to Breed and
Consume, but you need a License to Own a Gun, a License to Drive a Car, a License to Practice
Law, a television license, a credit license, a license to earn a living, a university exemption
license, a license to fish, a license to hunt, a liquor license, a business license, a marriage
license, in some U.S. states, five year olds, even need to get a license to run a lemonade stand on
their front lawn -- hypocritically referred to as the ‘rule-of-law’ is a legal world of lawyers,
politicians and priests, who prefer to negligently ignore, plausibly deny, or socio-psycho-
phallicly benefit from the conquer-and-multiply and divide and conquer control over the means
of human reproduction and consumption. It is a Matrix reality, of legal, political and religious
indulgence salesmen.

It 1s a legal world, very similar to the Matrix religious world that existed before Martin
Luther confronted the religious indulgence salesmen with his Ninety-Five Theses, on the
Church of All Saints, on 31 October 1517, thereby initiating the Protestant Reformation.

In the Catholic Church’s religious Matrix world, only Catholic Bishops were entitled to be
interpreters of the ‘word of god’. Only they could decide what God meant, about who was guilty
and who was innocent, who would go to hell and who would go to heaven. God did not speak to
common people, except via the Catholic Church’s bishops.

In Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix world, only those who swear blind obedience to
Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix world — lawyers, prosecutors and judges — are deemed to
possess the supposed superior intellectual Legal Godlike capabilities, to decipher, decode and
interpret the ‘word of civilized patriarch gods’, hence capable of deciding which of us mere
Commons surplus cannon fodder mortals acts of commission, or omission, is ‘lawful’ or
‘unlawful’.



Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix ‘AnthroCorpocentric law’ is based upon Flat Earth
‘jurisprudence’, as per the demands of those capable of purchasing Flat Earth legislation
indulgences which make their ecologically — breeding/consumption war -- criminal acts, to be
deemed as ‘legal/lawful’ conduct by the Legal Matrix Bishops: lawyers, prosecutors and Judges.

It is a Matrix world of legal indulgence salesmen; who -- ‘Contempt in Facie Curiae’ --
demand the public’s sycophantic submissive obedience; for their supposed superior intellectual
Godlike capabilities, to decipher, decode and interpret which of us mere Commons surplus
cannon and vote fodder mortals acts of commission, or omission, is ‘lawful’ or ‘unlawful’.

Thieving, Conquering, Murdering and Culling Acts of Un/Lawfulness:

“Military men are just dumb, stupid animals to be used as pawns in foreign policy.” -
Henry Kissinger; The Final Days, by Bob Woodward & Carl Bernstein

Surplus vote fodder citizens may convert to becoming cannon-fodder citizens by joining the
military to commit conquering or culling acts of murder and theft, as long as their murder and
theft is sanctioned as a lawful conquer, culling or theft order, by one or more groups of left/right
conquer-and-multiply legal indulgence salesmen.

In this Matrix Reality legal world, soldiers tasked with the national security conquering and
culling responsibilities, of conquering to thieve another tribe’s resources, and culling population
‘useless eaters’ and ‘oxygen thieves’ surplus population excesses; on behalf of the conquering
and culling profiteering demands of civilized patriarchy’s civilian corporate and political elite;
constantly find themselves confronted with the conquer-or-culling “Befehl ist Befehl” Catch 22
dilemma:

To obey, or not to obey, a ‘Lebensraum’, ‘Difagane’, ‘Operation Freedumb’ and the thousands
like them, order to conquer or cull; since a lawful conquer or culling order, by one group of
left/right conquer-and-multiply legal indulgence salesmen, can easily be reinterpreted to be an
unlawful order, by another group of opposing left/right conquer-and multiply legal indulgence
salesmen; presenting a Catch 22 dilemma from which there is no legal escape.

One who refuses a ‘lawful’ conquering or culling order will still probably be jailed for
refusing orders, and one who accepts an ‘unlawful order will be jailed for committing unlawful
culling or conquering acts.

Who decides, what is, and what is not, a conquering or culling lawful, or unlawful order?

The ‘Inalienable Right to Breed’ Matrix Reality conquer-and-multiply indulgence salesmen,
with their specious justifications, and nightmare of Legal Matrix reality generated bureaucratic
stare-decisis cryptic rules and statutes, of course!

"I don't know what you mean by 'glory,'" Alice said.
Humpty Dumpty smiled contemptuously. "Of course you don't—till I tell you. I meant
'there's a nice knock-down argument for you!""

"But 'glory' doesn't mean 'a nice knock-down argument'," Alice objected.
"When I use a word," Humpty Dumpty said, in rather a scornful tone, "it means just
what I choose it to mean—neither more nor less."



"The question is," said Alice, "whether you can make words mean so many different
things."

"The question is," said Humpty Dumpty, "which is to be master—that's all."

-- Through the Looking Glass, by Lewis Carroll

Anthropocentric Master’s of ‘Relevance’ Jurisprudence:

The question in a civilized patriarchy court is only concerned with who is the master of
one word: ‘relevance’.

Any question or answer that exposes civilized patriarchy’s Legal Matrix system for what
it is; a system far more corrupt than the Catholic Church’s Indulgences for Sale religious
matrix, is simply deemed as ‘irrelevant’.

It i1s ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges defy the laws of ecology with
a massive ‘fuck you’, by legislating, interpreting and enforcing Legal Matrix doctrine, that
encourages citizens to breed and consume above cultural carrying capacity limits.

It is ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that legislation which
ignores carrying capacity limits results in ecological overshoot, surplus vote-cannon-fodder
populations, economic hierarchical inequality, and scarcity induced local, national and
international conflict.

It is ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that legislation which
enables ecological overshoot in multi-cultural/ethnic/religious communities, manifests as inter-
cultural / ethnic / religious conflict.

It is ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that inter-cultural /
ethnic conflict is a great divide and conquer tool to manipulate the proletariat to perceive other
cultural/ethnic proletariat as the source of their own overshoot-scarcity-conflict misery.

It 1s ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges sit in judgement about an
accused’s case of theft or murder; while consciously ignoring the theft and thievery and
participation in mass murder of the civilized patriarchy corporate elite, who purchased
‘Innocence for Sale’ Indulgences from legislators to avoid legislation that defines their
ecologically criminal acts of billion and trillion dollar thievery and murder as ‘unlawful’.

What is relevant?:

It is relevant that civilized patriarchy’s penis constitutions human factory farming
rights to breed and consume, is to be master —that's all.

Who says so?:

Civilized Patriarchy’s ecologically illiterate Legal Matrix Legislator’s, lawyers, judges
and prosecutors ego-genitals say so!

[.]



Totalitarian Agriculture as the source of Taker resource scarcity social-conflict
contract problems:

The problems with Taker social contract occurred with the invention of Totalitarian
agriculture; which describes the behaviour of humans who violate their original indigenous
tribal territory’s by choosing to engage in surplus food production (economic growth); resulting
in surplus human (population growth).

When any tribe of humans overbreed and/or overconsume the natural resources in their
perceived tribal territory; they travel beyond their tribal territory to go and find resources they
have over-consumed and degraded. When such a tribe enters another tribes territory, then
conflict occurs (from economic, political to physical, an organized violence warfare). To limit
inter-tribal territorial resource acquisition conflict, all tribes must agree to limit procreation
and consumption to their tribal territory ecological carrying capacity limits.

Simplistically the history of war can be summed up as: Every single battle between two
groups of racial, religious, ethnic, or ideological warriors, engaged in organized violence resource
thieving or defence, since the advent of totalitarian agriculture, was a result of one or both of
those tribes having overbred and/or overconsumed, and engaging in resource thieving into
another tribes territory.

Since the beginning of humans (whatever you believe that beginning to be) humans lived
in nomadic hunter gatherer tribes, like the Bushmen, Aborigine’s, etc. Male duties were to hunt
and protect the tribe. Women’s duties were to forage and nurture the young. Both men and
women contributed to the tribe’s economic resources and duties, hence power was shared
reasonably equally. Tribes were concerned about not overbreeding; since such overbreeding
resulted in the resources in a territory being depleted quicker, and less resources for the rest of
the tribe; requiring them to move to new territories. After three million years of humans living
like hunter gatherers, it is estimated that the human population at the beginning of the
Neolithic period was around ten million.

Then things changed very quickly for the tribes who invented Totalitarian agriculture.
Women invented agriculture, resulting from their close association and experimentation with
seeds and plants, in their role as foragers. This change occurred because some tribes started
practicing a particular form of ‘surplus agriculture’ (hereinafter referred to as ‘totalitarian
agriculture’) where farmers grew large surpluses of stored food. The consolidation of agriculture
results in the centralization of political power: cities & civilization. Before the discovery of oil
and coal, the practice of totalitarian agriculture farming was far more labour intensive than
hunting and subsistence farming; so men took over agriculture; and women were now relegated
to being brood sows, to breed economic and cannon fodder: children to work in the fields or be
soldiers. Surplus food meant that some members of the tribe could now work in other
specialized fields: soldiers, clerks, etc; and also that the tribes could grow their tribes
population. World population doubled in three thousand years; and again in only two thousand
years. It jumped from ten million to fifty million—probably eighty percent of them being
practitioners of totalitarian agriculture. It was getting crowded.

Beginning of War is Peace War resulting from overbreeding and overconsuming: In all of
three million years, humans had never been crowded anywhere. But now the people of
practicing totalitarian agriculture were learning what it means to be crowded. Overworked,
overgrazed land was becoming less and less productive. There were more people, and they were
competing for dwindling resources; and people now began to organize their tribes into forms of


http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bTsg5r9oKic

standing armies to fight for land or resources. The tribes first war-making machinery:
warlords—Kkings, princes, emperors and their nation states formed for the purpose of armed
defense and aggression. “It’s during this period that we see the standing army forged as the
monarch’s sword of power. Without a standing army, a king is just a windbag in fancy clothes.
But with a standing army, a king can impose his will on his enemies and engrave his name in
history—and absolutely the only names we have from this era are the names of conquering
kings. No scientists, no philosophers, no historians, no prophets, just conquerors. For the first
time in human history, the important people are the people with armies.”

Evolution of War is Peace War: Advancement and acquisition of Human and Military
Technology and Capital vs Breeding of CannonFodder: In a battle between two armies with the
same level of military skill and technology; generally the bigger army wins. Many of history’s
military conquerors have relied on simply growing cannon fodder to slaughter on the
battlefields to win their battles or wars. Some military conquerors focussed on improving their
soldiers skills (psychological, physical, intellectual, spiritual, etc), technology (better armor,
better swords, better chariots, better bows and arrows, better scaling machines, better rams,
better artillery, better guns, better tanks, better planes, better bombs, better rockets, better
nerve gas, better germs, better chemicals); and legal moral supremacist ‘innocence for sale’
indulgence interpretations psychological warfare doctrine. Many times small armies with
greater technological equipment and/or military tactical or strategic skills won: There are many
examples, but two are Battle of Blood River (guns), conquest of North and South America (guns,
germs & steel).

WiP Resource Conflict: Initially economic, then political, and finally military organized
conflict: Centuries of conflict over resources generated an international law social contract
founded upon Masonic phallic force (rule of force international treaties); that rewarded those
who engage in seething energies of lucifer breeding and consumption wars; which bribe their
tribes members to believe it is their 'inalienable [freedumb slavery] right' to breed and consume
above carrying capacity limits; while denying personal responsibility for the human factory
farming organized violence conquer and culling racism, sexism, nationalism, socialism,
capitalism, nazism, islamism, zionism, corporatism, stalinism, human sacrifice culling, etc
consequences; as people are motivated beyond retardation (motarded) to choose to join one or
other ideological, religious, racial or cultural tribe to engage in resource war thieving to
accumulate more resources to grow their tribe to enable it to protect itself from another tribes
organized violence resource war thieving.

Totalitarian Agriculture’s Luciferian Evil Human Sacrifice Harvest Religions:

“When The Mason learns that the Key to the warrior on the block is the proper
application of the dynamo of living power, he has learned the Mystery of his Craft. The
seething energies of Lucifer are in his hands and before he may step onward and upward,
he must prove his ability to properly apply this energy.” - Manly Palmer Hall,

Illustrious: the Lost Keys of Freemasonry

"in this case the defendants are not simply accused of planning or directing wholesale
killings through channels. They are not charged with sitting in an office hundreds and
thousands of miles away from the slaughter. It is asserted with particularity that these
men were in the field actively superintending, controlling, directing, and taking an active
part in the bloody harvest." - Nuremberg Military Tribunal, United States of America vs.
Otto Ohlendorf, et. al. ("Einsatzgruppen trial"), Judgment.


http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uXcj0ZEyIY8
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uXcj0ZEyIY8
http://sqswans.weebly.com/sel-human-sacrifice-hs.html
http://sqswans.weebly.com/jesuit-nazi-final-hs-solution-02.html

All civilized religions — from Christianity, to Gnosticism, etc — were ‘created’ in the minds
of man to comprehend the concept of ‘evil’ (aka organized violence), subsequent to man’s
invention of agriculture, approximately 10,000 years ago; and where such agriculture created
food surpluses, resulting in population surpluses, and expansion of their territory resulting in
population pressure clashes with other tribes territories, resource war conflict.

Extended misery resulting from direct and psychic existential conflict resulted in man’s
attempt to understand so-called ‘evil’; or put more simply: the organized resource thieving direct
conflict (rape, murder, slavery, etc) resulting from population pressures and escalating relations
with fellow humans based upon the absence of consent, i.e. extended periods of psychic and
physical violence and coercion.

If there are two or ten people living on an island with enough food and other resources and
space, for one hundred people; there is no need to coerce another for food or resources freely and
abundantly available. In the absence of a resource scarcity conflict mindset, and plenty of space,
tribal relations are more conductive to cooperation and sharing. Living in the moment. There is
no need for an external God in the sky to explain ‘evil’; there is only a consciousness to
appreciate the source of resource abundance, as the ‘source of life’; and to live in harmony with
such source: nature. Violence is limited to food chain violence experienced by all species; namely
hunting and being hunted by another predator for immediate food. [See also: Law of Limited
Competition]

If the tribe introduces agriculture, which results in an agricultural surplus and uses such
agricultural surplus to justify greater population; then as the population increases, so the
population pressures increase. There is less space to run away from someone who may be
temporarily angry, or wanting something another is not willing to provide in that moment. The
existence of ‘evil’ (organized violence) is plausibly directly proportional to the resource war
conflict, resulting from the tribe’s violation of carrying capacity limits; and/or coming into
contact with another tribe’s territorial expansion as a result of their violation of carrying
capacity limits. In attempting to understand the existential meaning of this symptom of ‘evil’
resulting from violation of carrying capacity limits resource war conflict, man created religions...

The invention of agriculture and agricultural surpluses, and subsequent organized violence
of civilization are the biblical story of Adam and Eve’s loss of living in carrying capacity
harmony with the natural world resource abundant paradise, and Cain’s choice to be a farmer.
Others saw opportunities for socio-political status benefits from exploiting the reality of
organized violence (evil), and suppressed this conscious reality of their intentions by invoking
various phallic ‘right’ justifications for their ‘right’ to engage in organized violence (evil).

The Mason’s ‘seething energies of lucifer’ are the psychological warfare art of manipulating
and coercing men and women to overbreed and overconsume, to thereby aggravate resource war
conflict, and the ability to divide and conquer people’s, for the socio-political profit of the
‘warrior’, to ‘step onward and upward’; as he ‘proves his human sacrifice ability’ to apply his
breeding war and consumption war energies. Put differently, the ‘seething energies of lucifer’
are no less than the phallic justification for profiting from aggravating and perpetuating
deliberate organized violence, without the consent of the recipients of the violence.

Totalitarian Agriculture WiP Tower of Babel Empires that violently collapsed: Humans who
engage in totalitarian agriculture, engage in Predator-Prey Growth and Collapse of
Civilization/Empire cycles: Greco-Rome, Minoan, Mycenaean, Sumerians, Akkadian, Assyrian,
Babylonian, Achaemenid, Seleucid, Zhou, Han, Tang, Song, Parthian, Sassanid, Umayyad,



Abbasid, Mauryan, Gupta, Maya, Hittite, Harrapan and Teotihuacan. Collapses result from (1)
Ecological Strain due to procreation and consumption above ecological carrying capacity limits;
and (2) Economic Stratification; and have included the disappearance of between 90-99% of
their populations (from famine, disease and organized violence resource wars) including their
kings, Gods, calendars and other complex political and cultural institutions.

“Fate: Unintended Consequences: Catton: Seyright Mills of Columbia Univ's sociological
definition of fate. Fate is what happens when innumerable people make innumerable small
decisions about other matters that have the collective cumulative effect that nobody intended.
That’s what happened when we overpopulated the world. .... a fusion of forces that separated us
from the laws of life... that told us that we could live apart from those laws of limits, without
rules.” -- What a Way to Go: Life at the End of Empire.

What shall your decisions be: New Ecology of Peace international law rules; or current Masonic
War is Peace international law ‘WTF is the Befehl? confucius rules?

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

Sent: Friday, January 01, 2016 3:30 PM

Subject: RE: EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel
Correspondence

Note: Lara & Timothy two years See Justice Quartus de Wet & Jury Percy Yutar mercy’
guarantee in: Ecology of Peace culture correspondence regarding the Oklahoma City
Bombing and the faked execution of Timothy James McVeigh [PDF]: — 05 PDF: Excerpts
from: GMC 4643-13 applicant/s correspondence to and from USA, Canada & UK Police: Re:
Filing of Fraud Charges against Brad Blanton, Radical Honesty Enterprises & Community —
5B: Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 2:11 PM: Subject: Timothy J McVeigh: Formal Apology:
Re: Fraud of Radical Honesty Cult

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
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston’; 'General
James Cartwright USMC Ret."; 'Daniel William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer’;
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
Cohan USAF'"; 'LtCol James C. Bennett USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Wesley
Miller'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger
Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin
Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; "Tony Oposa'; 'Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger';
'John Echohawk'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'

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

EoP psychotronic observations: Timothy McVeigh and Stan McChrystal plausible deniable
response:

-- Timothy McVeigh and Stan McChrystal.
EoP Preliminary summary interpretation; subject to caveat:

You are not sure whether the individuals whom I requested to provide you with Assistance of


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-25_usa-v-timothymcveigh_corr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-25_usa-v-timothymcveigh_corr_05.pdf
http://3.bp.blogspot.com/-7nuB6Aw5VG8/VoZy7HKuvOI/AAAAAAAAoqg/9hPgbEnjhUk/s1600-r/15-12-31_TT_LTF_BraintreeEssex-FreemasonryExposed_Cookies-AlbertPike-KuKluxKlan-CircleCrossScotland-168.png
http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-_WK1tNPs3bs/VoZ4lwWIyjI/AAAAAAAAoqw/tEfVlz2tEKY/s1600-r/15-12-31_McChrystal_TeamofTeams_ITVDubaiBaalFire_Monks_Shooter.png
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html

Counsel are Buck Stops Here — Teddy KGB — Rules kind of people; If they are not Buck Stops
Here rules kind of counsel; then it’s a goddamn waste of time attempting to explain my village
idiot special forces soldier Buck Stops here sub-cultural rules to them.

If they are Buck Stops here rules kind of counsel; they better explain what the fuck their buck
stops here rules are; in dumbfuck village idiot language that a dumbfuck village idiot pro se
counsel can understand; so that us dumbfuck village idiot soldiers know what their goddamn
fragile legal ego Mindfuck rules are; so we can obey them.

If they are Buck Stops here rules kind of counsel; who do end up giving a fuck about explaining
their buck stops here rules in simple village idiot legal language dumbfuck village idiot soldiers
and village idiot pro se counsel can understand; what the fuck are the chances that those
goddamn fragile Mindfuck ego judges at the International Criminal Court; are Buck Stops Here
rules judges?

If they are Buck Stops here rules kind of counsel; who do end up giving a fuck about explaining
their buck stops here rules in simple village idiot legal language dumbfuck village idiot soldiers
and village idiot pro se counsel can understand; what the fuck are the chances that these
goddamn counsel are going to confront those goddamn fragile Mindfuck ego judges at the
International Criminal Court and ask them in their goddamn face:

ICC Judges: Are [you] Buck Stops Here rules judges; and if so: explain to our village idiot
soldiers and pro se client what the fuck your buck stops here rules are; in dumbfuck village idiot
language that these dumbfuck village idiot pro se counsel and soldiers can understand; so that
they know whether this goddamn court gives a fuck about rules based upon truth and scientific
evidence; or not?

If not; we will refrain from wasting this fuck honour and fuck rules courts time; and simply
apply Brooklyn Rules and toss a coin; and if we win the toss we are innocent; and if we lose we
are guilty and you can put us all before a firing squad — Lara and Timothy get two years to
physically spend together — before they face the firing squad.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5RiuE1rWnso
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-0ELPTGwzq4
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: EoP Applicants; Back Up Applicants; Request for Counsel;
CC Observers; Ft George C Meade Garrison Commander: Col Brian P Foley; FSB

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2016 3:22 PM; 3:49 PM; 7:04 PM

Subject: RE: EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel
Correspondence

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2016 3:22 PM

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
Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta’; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General
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
Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Col Edward C. Rothstein'; =58+

Subject: RE: EoP Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel
Correspondence

TO: Applicants:
TO: Back Up Applicants:

TO: Request for Counsel:
CC: Observers:

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2016 3:49 PM

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
Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik’; 'Jonathan Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Starr Cooper';
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
Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; 'Tony Oposa'; 'Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger';
'John Echohawk'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'

Cc: 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit’; 'David Coombs Office’; 'Zbigniew
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

Edit:

TO: Applicants:

TO: Back Up Applicants:

TO: Request for Counsel:

CC: Observers:

CC: Ft George C Meade Garrison Commander: Col Brian P Foley
CeESB

(]

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2016 7:04 PM

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
James Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel William Christman’; '‘Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer';
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
Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W.
Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court
Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London — Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand
Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp
Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Col Edward C. Rothstein'; 'FSB'

Subject: EoP Int: Teddy KGB RE: Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req for Counsel
Correspondence

Apologies: corrected FSB email address.

TO: Applicants:

TO: Back Up Applicants:

TO: Request for Counsel:

CC: Observers:

CC: Ft George C Meade Garrison Commander: Col Brian P Foley
CC: FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

EoP Int: Teddy KGB RE: Applicants & Lawyers: Summary of EoP ICC Complaint Req
for Counsel Correspondence

EoP psychotronic observations:

01 Jan 2016: Tel Aviv Israeli Arab from Northern Israel terrorist purchases nuts and groceries
from grocery store, removes gun from backpack, shoots up Simta Bar on Dizengoff St; kills bar
manager: Alon Beckel.

EoP Preliminary summary interpretation; subject to caveat:
NSA / KGB / MI6 or Mossad psychotronic GWOT metrics Teddy KGB

Psychotronic:
— Dr John Hall: Government Psychotronic Mind Control Technologies.
— EoP v WiP negotiations: Psych Organizations [PDF]

GWOT metrics:
— Sec Def Donald Rumsfeld: Request to Pentagon for Global War on Terror metrics [PDF].
— Christine Le Gard: What gets measured gets done: excerpt: Global Financial Meltdown.

Nuts:
— Teddy KGB
— Former EoP Applicant: Francisco Martin [PDF]

Grocery store:
— Derrick Jensen identification and civilization and enlightenment interview: excerpt What A
Way to Go.


http://2.bp.blogspot.com/-O00ddo4P3HY/VofG14idoJI/AAAAAAAAorM/BmT3CMp3EF4/s1600-r/16-01-01_Haaretz_TelAviv-AlonBeckel-SimtaBar-NutsGrocery-DizengoffSt.png
http://2.bp.blogspot.com/-O00ddo4P3HY/VofG14idoJI/AAAAAAAAorM/BmT3CMp3EF4/s1600-r/16-01-01_Haaretz_TelAviv-AlonBeckel-SimtaBar-NutsGrocery-DizengoffSt.png
http://2.bp.blogspot.com/-O00ddo4P3HY/VofG14idoJI/AAAAAAAAorM/BmT3CMp3EF4/s1600-r/16-01-01_Haaretz_TelAviv-AlonBeckel-SimtaBar-NutsGrocery-DizengoffSt.png
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sfgZrRoflCI
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-11_eop-wip-nwo-neg_psychethicscorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-02-11_donaldrumsfeld_gwot-metrics.pdf
http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-UNquPwnhaT4/VofGE6FnxbI/AAAAAAAAorA/v6Nl3NsBYiI/s1600-r/Meltdown_Fr_ChristineLeGard_WhatGetsMeasuredGetsDone.png
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VQzEWeGJLP0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5RiuE1rWnso
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-23_gmc4643-13_app-2_francisco-martin.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dSa9tyuIdkI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KkEmLRCP078
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h2em1x2j9-o
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h2em1x2j9-o

— The Fuck It Point.
— Power of Community: How Cuba survived Peak Oil.

Intelligence agencies have the psychotronic technological capacity to control the minds of
psychologists, psychiatrists, generals, lawyers, prosecutors, judges, popes, presidents; who are
petrified of ego existential death.

Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace village idiots will cooperate with intelligence agencies if
they consider the intelligence agencies to be honourable and sincere about implementing an
ecology of peace international law social contract.

If not: they shall inform those gutless fucking wonder intelligence agencies drone warfare
cracker kike kaffirs to push the goddamn fucking buttons and evacuate Timothy and Lara from
this planet of gutless fucking cockrcoaches pretending to be humans; or tell your goddamn
fucking coward Colonel, General or Admiral to push the goddamn button; so you can keep your
goddamn fucking Masonic corporate cocksucking rape the planet job; cause you are too goddamn
gutless to cooperate to educate the world about Ecology of Peace Facts!!

Have a nice day: Maybe some gutless wonder at the NSA or FSB will push the button and
maybe not.

Timothy McVeigh knows my last words to this kaffir planet; no need to repeat them here.
Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


https://vimeo.com/41764194
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L2TzvnRo6_c
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: John Echohawk
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:01 AM
Subject: John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel Request

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:01 AM

To: 'John Echohawk'

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
John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org)

Mr. Echohawk

John Echohawk: Ecology of Peace ICC Private Prosecution Assistance of Counsel
Request

There has been no response whatsoever — no questions, no suggestions, no feedback; nothing —
from you to my request to you on 20 December 2015 and subsequent thereto; to consider
providing Assistance of Counsel to the EoP Applicants EoP ICC complaint.

I am consequently interpreting your lack of response as: No, not interested.
Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: ICC Judges [PDF]; Kampala: GIPA & UN-LI [PDF]; Req Asst
Counsel [PDF];

CC: EoP Applicants [PDF]; EoP Axis: IL Coercion [PDF]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:42 PM

Subject: ICC Judges, GIPA; UN-LI; Req Asst Counsel; Re: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v
ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v IronOrder/Mongols: TT: EJ Phelps: Elias Lara

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:42 PM

To: 'Intnl Criminal Court'; 'Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah'; 'Public Affairs Unit'; 'Office of the
Prosecutor'; 'GIPA: Benjamin & Donald M Ferencz'; 'Joern Oliver Eiermann'; 'Rene Holbach'; 'Amb Asst:
Martina Reisner'; 'Comm: Rudolfo Bautista'; 'Wesley Miller'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia
Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public
Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; 'Justice Ngcobo via Lynette
Bios'; 'John Echohawk'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'

Cc: 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'Gen Paul Kern'; 'Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US
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
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr."; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General
James Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer’;
'James M Bodner'; 'BraceMeBonald’; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Andrew Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik’;
"Jonathan Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Stare=Eosper’; 'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD
INTEL"; 'Wilma J Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas Moorman'; 'General Anthony
Charles Zinni USMC Ret."; 'LtCol Thomas Brown USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel Cohan USAF'; 'LtCol James C.
Bennett USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major
General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint
Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London
— Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'PM Netanyaho'

Subject: ICC Judges, GIPA; UN-LI; Req Asst Counsel; Re: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v
ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v IronOrder/Mongols: TT: EJ Phelps: Elias Lara

TO: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi

TO: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression

TO: Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the U.N.

TO: EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested
CC: EoP PoW Applicants, Observers & Back Up Applicants
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu

Pres: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi
VPres: Judges Joyce Aluoch & Kuniko Ozaki
International Criminal Court

Oude Waalsdorperweg 10

2597 AK, The Hague, The Netherlands


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-kampala.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr-ilcoercion.pdf

Intnl Criminal Court (pio@icc-cpi.int); Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah (fadi.el-
abdallah@ice-cpi.int); Public Affairs Unit (PublicAffairs.Unit@icc-cpi.int); Office of the
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

Advisors: Joern Oliver Eiermann (joern.eiermann@nyec.llv.l1); Rene Holbach
(rene.holbach@nyec.llv.1i); Amb Asst: Martina Reisner (martina.reisner@nyc.llv.1i); Comm:
Rudolfo Bautista (rodolfo.bautista@nyc.llv.1i)

EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested: No Response Yet Received:
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
(Justcause@lawcollective.org); Ivan Pavlov (ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Mahesh Chandra
Mehta (mcmeftp@gmail.com); Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); John
Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org); Luis Moreno Ocampo
(Luis_Moreno_Ocampo@hks.harvard.edu); Luis Moreno Ocampo (Imoreno-
ocampo@getnicklaw.com); Judge C G Weeramantry (Christie. Weeramantry@monash.edu).

EoP PoW Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via
JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory
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
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Tyrer (rtyrer@cohengroup net); James M Bodner (jbodner@cohengroup.net); Bruee-MeDenald

es}: Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering (thomas.r.pickering@boeing.com);
Robert L Gremer (rgren1er7@gma11 com); Andrew Holland
(aholland@americansecurityproject.org); Judith A. "Jami" Miscik (JMiscik@kissingerinc.com);
Jonathan Allen (allen_jonathan@bah.com); Damel dJ Smlth (dsmlth@gorelyant com); Ralph
Schneider (ralph@beckerusa.com); Sts 5 o p); Francis A Branch CIV
OSD OUSD INTEL (francis.a.branch. cw@rnall mll) Wﬂma J Atklns CIV US
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
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hqgmc.comrel@usmc.mil).

PM Netanyaho (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il)

Honourable Transparency copy of correspondence to PM Benjamin Netanyahu, Mossad, Shinbet
etc [PDF]; which refers to EoP Pro Se Applicant’s (a) efforts to Request Assistance of Counsel to
nonviolently implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; (b) legal
suggestions for (1) where individuals who sincerely give a fuck about peace can file their ‘We
sincerely care about non-aggression’ Amicus court briefs; (i1) how to proceed if non-violent
options are obstructed by legal and/or civilian government officials.

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 3:08 PM

To: 'Benjamin Netanyahu'; 'Knesset'; 'Eitan Cabel’

Cc: 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'Kremlin Press Office'

Subject: EoP Axis IL Coercion: Re: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh;
US v IronOrder/Mongols: TT: EJ Phelps: Elias Lara

Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il); Knesset (feedback@knesset.gov.il); Eitan Cabel
(ecable@knesset.gov.il)

CC: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press
Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru)

EoP Axis IL Coercion: Re: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM
Hamzeh; US v IronOrder/Mongols: TT: EJ Phelps: Elias Lara
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Re: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v
IronOrder/Mongols: 16-02-04_BibiNetanyahu-JerusalemSunset_HarneyCoSheriff-
USHwy20collission_NWZFront-LavoyFinicumRoddyMcCorleyBridgeToome [PNG]: Timothy
Truthseeker: 20 years after OKC Bombing; More Information from Eric Jon Phelps: “This will

be one of the most important events of the 21st century. I would choose Elias Lara; he fits”
[PNG].

The only people who appear to give a fuck about my sincerity and take me remotely seriously
are Timothy and Vladimir: To avoid wild speculation as to what my response would be to
Timothy’s aforementioned plausible deniable ambiguous suggestion; I share this ‘Lara response’
to provide Timothy and related individuals with my answer; to avoid wasting Timothy,
Vladimir, or my or any EoP Applicant -- concerned about these Ecology of Peace v Masonic War
is Peace culture war issues -- time.

Lara should accept a job at the United Nations / UN Rule of Law Unit:
Thanks, but no thanks.

Generally speaking from my observations and reading: the only useful part of the United
Nations that has done some good and is capable of buck stops here decision-making since the
founding of the United Nations has been the UN Security Council.

The rest of the United Nations is worth less than the toxic shit generated by Rothschild’s Fuck
Honour rape the planet central banks.

I imagine there are only two individuals on the UN Security Council who would support the
conditions for me accepting a job at the United Nations: Russia and China.

My conditions: I'd fire every single fucking one of them. They would get two months wages; and
notice that the UN pension payments scheme shall be terminated within 6 months; whereupon
all pension payments shall cease. Only those willing to sign EoP Axis oaths would be even
considered for rehiring; which obviously would include fuck all pension schemes; because they
would be focused in their own personal lives; and in their professional lives about implementing
an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; which would include educating people
about how to implement Ecology of Peace local or family self sufficient communities; like the
Mosuo.

Russia and China know that if the United Nations implements such an EoP Axis firing policy;
they can support the UN and do the same with their entire civilian and military government
Russian and China workforce. Fire all those who refuse to sign an EoP Axis oath; nobody
without a signed EoP Axis oath is considered for an interview; let alone job. Enough of their
civilian and military force would responsibly consider EoP legal principles for the decision as
reasonable and logical; and sign EoP Axis oaths; and cooperate with government authorities to
amend their economy and military to EoP principles.

How Russia and China deal with fuck honour corrupt bankers: stick a bullet through their
skull; or publicly execute them: Killers Inc; China executes corrupt Hangzhou and Suzhou
officials; China Overwhelmingly Supports Death Penalty for Corrupt Officials; China executes
Ferrari-loving billionaire 'gangster'.
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How Fuck honour America and Israel deal with fuck honour American and Jewish corrupt
bankers: clean their shitty nappies and give them a billion or trillion pacifier bailout; allow
dumbfuck bigot Nazi’s to overthrow Ukraine and put the American corporate cocksucking
Fortune 500 oligarchs in charge to rape Ukraine’s resources; overthrow Gaddafi cause he
refuses Rothschilds Kike Fuck Honour Rape the Planet central banking ponzi scheme in Libya:
Global Financial Meltdown; Research the other issues; Fuck honour media not interested in a
clear documentary detailing the info.

So: Thanks But no thanks. I wouldn’t accept a job at the -- pretend we give a fuck about all the
endless verbal diarrhea fucking crap the United Nations pretends to give a fuck about; while
doing sweet goddamn fuck all about abolishing the right to breed and consume with total
disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace
international law social contract — fuck honour rape the planet United Nations; if you stuck a
gun to my head.

EoP Axis: Il Coercion Sincerity or Fuck Honour Kike Bullshit the Public Relations:

It appears that Israel is not sincerely interested in EoP Axis Coercion options to implement an
Ecology of Peace international law social contract; all PM Netanyahu appears interested in; is
Bullshit the public relations image management campaign.

If T had been a member of Mike Herrera’s Mossad Ramzi Yousef Project Bojinka 11 September
WTC-Pentagon False Flag Attack team; I'd have suggested that they:

> Explore non-violent options for implementing an Ecology of Peace international law
social contract.

Find a group of individuals to be plaintiffs; find lawyers willing to argue the case; and take it to
a national court; and then the international court.

If you can’t find Kike lawyers to argue the case; order your Ambassador in any country where
such cases are being fought by Pro Se applicants; to file an Amicus, informing the court that --
Israel or the Mossad or the Shinbet; or -- whomever the fuck the kikes are who pretend they
give a fuck about Peace; supports the case to be heard, in accordance to the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, based upon the evidence, the whole evidence and nothing but
the evidence. List of courts where EoP arguments have been filed; where whomever the fuck the
kikes are who pretend they give a fuck about Peace; could have or still can file such Amicus
court briefs.

If the legal establishment and national and international courts prevent non-violent options for
the legal implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; and it is
determined that only a spectacular Harpers Ferry Utoya island massacre military necessity
event could generate a Human Factory Farming Slavery abolitionist legal conversation:

> hijack a few more planes; and fly at least one of them into the goddamn New York
United Nations headquarters building; another into London’s Canary Wharf penis;

> Hire a few more dope smoking Welsh Chris Rogers implosion experts; and rig UN and
Canary Wharf and whatever other buildings chosen; for demolition; and flatten them —
with the WT'C Towers —on 11 September 2001.
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Immediately after the attacks: Notify Interpol and the International Criminal Court:
Prosecutor:

>
>

of their willingness to nonviolently turn themselves in to Interpol;

confirm that they committed the attacks; their military necessity motivations: they are
John Brown like Human Factory Farming Slavery abolitionists who committed the
attacks based upon Military Necessity doctrine. They committed the attacks to abolish
human factory farming slavery enslavement. Put simply to abolish or amend the phallic
human sacrifice War is Peace ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for
ecological carrying capacity limits’ foundation of our secular or theocratic — capitalist,
communist, libertarian, socialist, Christian, Muslim, Catholic, Buddhist, etc — religions
and national social contract constitutions; to engage in a legal discussion about options
to cooperate with national and international authorities to — hopefully nonviolently —
implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that requires all the
worlds citizens from all races, classes, religions and cultures to procreate and consume
below ecological carrying capacity limits

They request a Military International Criminal Court Nuremberg like trial; with
military and civilian judges capable of hearing constructive criticism about the fuck up
that is their official or unofficial Masonic War is Peace cult social contract religion;
irrespective of whether they are the only John Brown like Human Factory Farming
Slavery abolitionists village idiots on the planet who has such heretical Ecology of Peace
anti-occult human factory farming beliefs, or whether there were only a handful of
supporters who support their heretical anti-occult human factory farming beliefs.

Make goddamn sure there is enough evidence clearly demonstrating the John Brown Like
Human Factory Farming Slavery abolitionist motives of the military necessity act; so that fuck
honour rape the planet Masonic resource thieving neoconservatives or neoliberals or
neolibertarians or neosocialists cannot hijack the event; to start an Fuck Honour Rape the
Planet divide and conquer Masonic oil or other form of resource thieving war.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk
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